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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Share 01 ers 0:Ci yon ystems
(India) Limited (CIN: U72900DL2004PLC126096) will be held on Th day, September
29,2016 at 10:30 A.M. at the RegisteredOffice of the Company at 1-, Delhi Chambers,

. .

Delhi Gate,Delhi - 110002,to transactthe following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheetas at 31st March, 2016 and
the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the financial year ended on 31sI

March, 2016 and the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

.
2. To appoint a Director in place ofMr. Abhishek Tandon (DIN: 03530860), who retires

by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), following
resolution asan ordinary resolution:-{:1

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013·("Act") and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any and the Rules.
framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies
appointment of Mls J Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 002601C), as auditors of the Company to hold office from the.
conclusion of Annual General Meeting held in the year 2014 till the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2017 at such
remuneration as may be mutually agreedupon between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Auditors."

•
SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the
following resolution asa Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and any other
applicable. provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and the>Rules made.
thereunder,as amendedfrom time to time, readwith ScheduleV to the Act (including
any statutorymodifications or re-enactmentthereof for the time being in force) and such
otherconsents,sanctionsandpermissionasmay be requiredunder law, if any, consentof
the membersof the Companybe and areherebyaccordedto approveappointmentof Mr.
Mukesh Kumar (DIN: 06573251),as 'hole Time Director of the company, liable to
retire by rotation subject to the condition that his tenure will not be effected by such
retirement andwill be re-appointe in e samemeeting, for a period of 5 (Five) years
effective from 1st day of June,_016 ..• s;; ) of May, 2021 on the following terms and
conditions:-

I) Salary
Consolidatedsalaryto exten .OOp.m.

II) Perquisites
As per policy of the Corn

•



"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors 0 . h term
shall be deemed to include the Nomination & Remune . other
Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers .- resolution)
be and is hereby authorized and empowered to appro e ann in ary paid
or payable to Mr. Mukesh Kumar with effect from 1SI April, or hoer asmay be
decided in each year within the maximum limit of consolidated salary to e extent ofRs.

50,000.00 p.m."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any
financial year during the term of office of the Whole Time Director, the Company will
pay him remuneration by way of salary and perquisites not exceeding the ceiling laid
down in Part U of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 20 l3 (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof, for time being in force) as may be applicable from
time to time."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Whole Time Director will not be entitled to any
sitting fee for the meetings of the company."

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any.jthe
following resolution as a Special Resolution- .

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and the Rules made
thereunder, as amended from time to time, read with Schedule V to the Act (including
any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and such
other consents, sanctions and permission as may be required under law, if any, consent of
the members of the Company be and are hereby accorded to approve appointment of Mr.
Ankur Agarwal (DIN: 06598310), as Whole Time Director of the Company, liable to
retire by rotation subject to the condition that his tenure will not be effected by such
retirement and will be re-appointed in the same meeting, for a period of 5 (Five) years
effective from 1st day of June, 2016 to 11st day of May, 2021 on the following terms and
conditions: -

I) Salary
Consolidated salary to extent ofRs. 50,000.00 p.m.

II) Perquisites
As per policy of the Company

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company (which term
shall be deemed to include the Nomination & Remuneration Committee or any other
Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers conferred by this resolution)
be andis hereby authorized and empowered to approve annual increments in Salary paid
or payable to Mr. Ankur Agarwal with effec from 1st April, or such other date as may be
decided in each year within the maximum limit of consolidated salary to the extent ofRs.
50,000.00 p.m."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the e °e of loss or inadequacy of profits in any
financial year during the term of offi e bole Time Director, the Company will
pay him remuneration by way of ~ rquisites not exceeding the ceiling laid
down in Part·U· of Schedule V or "C.;J:;:[J93J[)j·,es Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof, : ing in force) as may be applicable from
time to time."



- "RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Whole Time Directo
sitting fee for the meetingsof the company."

- be entitled to any

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the
following resolution asa Special Resolution:-

"RESQLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, if any, and the rules framed thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentts) thereof for the time being in force), the
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other
necessaryapprovals, if any, and to the extent required, the consent of the membersof
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as "the Board", which term shall include any of its duly
authorised committeersj tor one or more Directors) to (i) give any loans to any
person(s)or other body corporate(s), or (ii) give any guaranteesor to provide security
in connection with a loan to any other bodycorporate(s) or person(s), or (iii) acquire
by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise,. the securities of any other body
corporate(s) exceeding sixty percent of Company's paid up capital 'and its free
reservesand securities premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves
and securities premium account, provided that the total loans or investments made,
guaranteesgiven, and securities provided shall not exceedan aggregateamount ofRs ..
200 Crores."

-

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take all
such actions and to give all suchdirections asmay be necessaryor desirable and also
to settle any question or difficulty that may arise in regard to the proposed
investmentsor loans or guaranteesor securities and to do all such acts, deeds,matters
and things and to execute all such deeds, documents and writings as may be
necessary,desirable or expediEilt in connection therewith."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT earlier investments/ loans / guaranteesor securities
provided in connection with a loan as covered with in the ambit of Section 186 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 or under Section 372A of the Companies Act, 1956,be and are
hereby confirmed and ratified."

-

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the
following resolution asa Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) subject to the
such consent, sanction, permission or approval as maybe necessary,consent of the
membersof the company be and is hereb accordedto the Board of Directors of the
Company to enter into contracts an or arrangementswith related parties as defined
under the Act in the ordinary courseof businessat fair market price and arm's length
with respect to sale, purchase 0 supply of any- goods or materials, selling or
otherwise disposing of, or buyir g. easing of property of any kind, availing or

rendering of any services, appoi - of agent for purchase or sale of goods,
materials, services or property 0 ent of such related party to any office or
place of profit in the Company r i _ ~iiary, if any, or associateCompany, if any,
or any other transaction of v. ith related parties."

--
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (the term Board may include any
committee already constituted or constituted thereafter or any person(s) be and is
hereby authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals,
statutory, contractual, or otherwise if any required, in relation to the above and to
settle all matters arising out of an in i ental thereto, and to sign and execute all
deeds,applications, documents an .. ~ that may be required, on behalf of the
Company and to do all acts things that may be necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental for the p -:gi fug effect to this resolution."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boar 0.•.:1 - rs : e Company be and is
hereby authorized to take such steps as may be ~-for obtaining approvals,
statuary, contractual or otherwise, in relation 0 above and to settle all matters
arising out of and incidental thereto, and to sign an execute all deeds, applications,
documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and
generally to do all acts, deeds; matters and things that may be necessary,proper,
expedientor incidental thereto for the purposeof giving effect to this resolution."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to determine the actual sums to be involved in the proposed
transaction(s) and the terms and conditions related thereto and to settle or resolve all
other matters arising out of or incidental to the proposed transaction(s) and to do all
acts,deeds,matters and things that may be necessary,proper, expedient or incidental
thereto for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all earlier contracts or arrangements as defined
under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder or
under Section 294, 294A of the erstwhile CompaniesAct, 1956made by the Board of
Directors of the Company on behalf of the Company be and arehereby confirmed and
ratified being in ordinary courseof businessand at arm's length basis;"

8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the
following resolution asa Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (c) and other
applicable provisions, ·if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 readwith rules made
thereunder (including all its statutory enactment(s) or modification(s) made therein
from time to time for time being in force) the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter called the "Board" which term shall be deemed to include person(s)
authorized and / or committee (s) which the Board may have constituted or
hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
resolution) be and are hereby authorized to borrow any sum or sums of money from
time to time on such tenus and conditions and with or without security as the Board
may think fit which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary
courseof business), may exceed the aggregate for the time being of the paid-up
capital and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific
purpose, provided that the total amount of money/moneys so borrowed by theBoard
shall not at any point of time exceed the limit of Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees Hundred
Crores Only)."

•



"RESOLVED FURTIffiR THAT earlier loans under Section 180(1) (c) of the
Companies Act, 2013 or under Section 293(1) (d) of the erstwhile Companies Act,
1956 made by the Board of Directors on behalf of the Company be and are hereby
confirmed and ratified."

For Cityon Systems(India) Limited

>(-'f

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is
annexedhereto.

l»~
Company Secretary
M. No. A37897

Place: - Delhi
Date: - 29.08.2016

NOTES:

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuantto Section 105
of the CompaniesAct, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than.
fifty membersholding in aggregate,not more-thanten percent of the total sharecapital
of th~eCompany. Members holding more than ten percent of the total sharecapital of-
the Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for:
any other Member. The instrurrient of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not
later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is
annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,
etc., must be supportedby an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote in their behalf at the
Meeting.

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed _
from Friday, September 23, 2016 to Thursday, September 29,2016, both days
inclusive.

5. In caseof joint holder attending the _ eeting, only suchjoint holder who is higher in
the order of nameswill be entitled 0 vote. -

6. Copies of all documents referred
registered office of the Company
Except Saturdays, Sundays and
upto dateof the annual generalm

e otice are available for inspection at the
ormal businesshours on all working days,
o ida s, between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

_ :-L'" Company.

•



7. Members seeking any information with regard to accoums
the Company Secretary at least ten days in advance 0

enablethe Company to keep the information read

es to write to
general meeting, to

8. Members are requestedto:

a. Bring their copy of the annual report and attendanceslip for the meeting.
b. Note that all correspondencerelating to share transfers should be addressedto

Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company, viz. Skyline Financial Services
Private Limited, at D-153, 15t Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi -
110020.

c.Quote theirDP ID No. /Client ID No. or folio number in all their correspondence,

9. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addressesto the
Company's Registrar and ShareTransfer Agents, Skyline Financial Services Private
Limited for shares held in physical form and to their respective Depository
Participants (DP) for sharesheld in electronic form. '(r

10. SEBI and the Ministry of CorporateAffairs encouragespaperlesscommunication as a
contribution to greener environment. Members holding shares in physical mode are
requested to register their e-mail ID's with Skyline Financial Services Private
Limited, the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company and Members
holding shares in demat mode are requestedto register their e-mail ID's with their
respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the same is still not registered. If
there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members
are requestedto immediately notify such changeto the Registrars & Share Transfer-
Agents of the Company in respect of sharesheld in physical, form and to DPs in '
respectof sharesheld in electrorfic form.

11.The annual report 2015-16 containing notice of annual general meeting, attendance
slip, proxy form is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail
addressesare registered with the Company/Depositories and also physical copies are
being sentto all shareholdersby the permitted mode.

Information of Directors being' appointed/re-appointed as required under
Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard -2:-

Name of the Director(s) Mr. Mr. Mukesh Mr. Ankur
Abhishek Kumar Agarwal
Tandon

Date of Birth 14/03/1983 20/10/1959 26/10/1986

Date of Appointment on the Board 21/05/2013 04/0512013 04/06/2013,
Number of Sharesheld in the Company - 2687332 2950788
Number of Meetings of the Board attendedJheld 5 . 8 8
Directorships held in other public companies
(excluding foreign companiesand Govemmen Nil Nil Nil
Bodies)
Chairman/Member in the committees of the Member in
Boards of Companies in which he is Dir i Audit
(includes only Audit Committee, take =- Nil Committee Nil-
relationship Committee and Nominari of the
Remuneration Committee) Company'

•



EXPLANATOR STATEIE:~

The following Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act"), setsout all material facts relating to the businessmentioned at Item Nos. 4
to 8 of the accompanying Notice datedAugust 29,2016:

Item No. 4: -

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28th May, 2016, appointed Mr. Mukesh
Kumar as Whole Time Director of the Company for a. period of five (5) years
commencing from June 1,2016 to May 31, 2021 on recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company at such terms and conditions which are
specified in resolution at a remuneration of Rs. 50,000 p.m. subject to approval of the .
Members of the Company held after their appointment by the Board of Directors,
henceforth, the Board of Directors of the Company is recommending the appointment of
Mr. Mukesh Kumar as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 5 years
commencing from June 1,2016 to May 31, 2021.

The Statement containing information as required under Schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, is given hereunder:

I. GeneralInformation:

(1) Nature of Industry - The Company is engagedin the trading business.

(2) Date of Commencement of Business -the Company was incorporated on

27.04.2004 as Private Limited, hence, it started its business since its

incorporation.

(3) Financial. Performance b~ed on given indicators: The company earned a net

profit of Rs. 4,33,561.00for the year endedMarch 31, 2016 as comparedto net

profit ofRs. 3,78,262.00 during the previous year.

.. (4) Foreign Investments or Collaborators - There were no foreign investments

during the year 2015-16 but Company had made collaborations/tie-ups with

foreign buyer and seller that are still exits.

(2) Past Remuneration -Mr. _Hu.;>~

Rs.24,000.
'as getting monthly remuneration of

11. Information about the Appointee:

(1) Background Details - Mr. Mukesh Kumar is actively involved in day to day
business activities of the Company since last 3 years. With his efforts and
decision making process, the company has its recognition in trading sector
throughout country.

Basically, Mr. Mukesh Kumar is commerce graduate and he has experience of
more than 22 years. He has very good understanding of trading market. His ..
strength also includes strong re '0 . management,international alliances/tie
ups and businessdevelopmen .

(3) Job profile and his suitabi . _ - _ -. _~ -esh Kurnar is involved in day to day
businessaffairs of the Co Kurnar hasmanagedthe

•



company's business in very effective and efficient manner. The challenging
business environment requires review of operations, monitoring and decision
making on day to day basis besides strategic guidance and advice on ongoing
basis for upgradation and expansion/diversification activities in which the
company would be immensely benefitted by his matured and timely advise.

(4)Remuneration Proposed- Presentremuneration is similar with old remuneration
in all respectsincluding all its perquisitesbut overall monthly remuneration paid
of payable to Mr. Mukesh Kumar will be to the extent of Rs. 50,000.00 until
further approval of Members of the Company are taken subject to the conditions
specified in ScheduleV to the CompaniesAct, 2013.

(5) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company,
. profile of the position and person - The executive remuneration in the industry

is on rise. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the ..
.Board perused remuneration of managerial personnel in the trading sector and
other companies comparable with the size of the company, industry benchmark
in general, and accorded due cognizance to all these factors before approving.
the remuneration as proposed here in above. Considering qualifications,
background, experience and competence of Mr. Mukesh Kumar and the
responsibility shouldered by him as Whole Time Director, in terms of
remuneration are consideredto be fair, just and reasonable.

(6) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship"
with the managerial personnel- Mr. Mukesh Kumar is one of the main promoter"
of the Company with another promoter his son Mr. Ankur Agarwal, and who is _
also Whole Time Director of the Company."

Ill. Other Information:

(1) Reasons'for Inadequate Profit: As the company is in trading sector and the
performance of the company was not satisfactory due to up and down in trading
market & high competition in trading sector.

•

(2) Steps or proposed to be taken for improvement: The Company has initiated
several stepsfor restoring profitability by considering diversification its business
into new trading sectors / activities from time to time. The company has also
initiated various measures towards achieving organizational and operating
efficiencies and strengthening core competencies. With the above steps, the
company is expected to perform reasonably well in future by focusing on new
areasand by exploring its businessactivities.

(3) Expected increasein productivity andprofits in measurableterms - In addition to
stepsproposed to be taken for imPTO\ement as detailed above, key focus areas
would be profit maximization, operational efficiencies, cost .and working capital
containment. Barring unforeseenC· tances,the overall outlook for the next ."
years seems to be positive and e ement is optimistic of achieving
improvements in the compan 's per: re. However, it is extremely difficult
in present scenario to predic measurable terms but the above
initiatives are expectedto improve _ and profitability .



IV. Disclosurest

The required disclosures asto remuneration package,etc. are appropriately made
in the report on Corporate Governanceannexedto and forming a part of Annual
Report every year,which may be referred to.

Keeping in view the qualifications, rich and varied experience and managerial
skills of Mr. Mukesh Kumar, the Board of Directors recommends the passing of
the proposed resolution as a special resolution in compliance with provisions of
the CompaniesAct, 2013 readwith rules madethereunder.

None of Directors are interested except Mr. Mukesh Kumar with his son Mr. Ankur
Agarwal asDirector(s) and shareholder(s)of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval
by the Members of the Company.

Item No.. 5:-

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28th May, 2016, appointed Mr. Ankur
Agarwal as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of five (5) years

. commencing from June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2021 on recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company at such terms and conditions which are
specified in resolution at a remuneration ofRs. 50,000 p.m. subject to approval of the
Members of the Company held after their appointment by the Board of Directors;
henceforth, the Board of Director of the Company is recommending the appointment of
Mr. Ankur Agarwal as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 5 years
commencing from June 1,2016 to May 31, 2021.

The Statement containinginformation as required under Schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, is given hereunder:

1. General.Iuformation :

(1) Nature of Industry - The Company is engagedin.the trading business.

(2) Date of Commencement of Business -the Company was incorporated on

27.04.2004 as Private Limited, hence it started its business since its

incorporation.

(3) Financial Performance based on given indicators: The company earned a net

profit ofRs. 4,33,56LOOfor the ear ended31st March, 2016 as comparedto net

profit ofRs. 3,78,262.00 during the previous year.

(4) Foreign Investments or Collaborators - There were no foreign investments

during the year 2015-16 but Co y had made collaborations/tie-ups with

foreign buyer and seller that are

11. Information about the Appoi

(1) Background Details - Mr. _ .,:,,~~·al is actively involved in day to day
business activities of the rfl1'~~· last 3 years. With his efforts and

. decision making process, its recognition in trading sector
throughout country.

•



Basically, Mr. Ankur Agarwal is post graduate in commerce and he is actively
involved in trading businesssince last 3 rears.He has very good understanding.
of Trading market. His strength also includes strong relationship management,
international alliances/tie ups andbusinessdevelopment.

(2) Past Remuneration -Mr. Ankur Agarwal was getting monthly remuneration of
Rs.23,000.

(3) Job profile and his suitability - Mr. Ankur Agarwal is involved in day to day
business affairs of the Company. Mr. Ankur Agarwal has managed the
company's business in very effective and efficient manner. The challenging
business environment requires review of operations, monitoring and decision
making on day to day basis besides strategic guidance and advice on ongoing
basis for upgradation and expansion/diversification activities in which the
company would be immenselybenefitted by his matured and timely advise.

(4) Remuneration Proposed- Presentremuneration is similar with old remuneration
in all respects including all its perquisites but overall monthly remuneration will ..
be paid to the extent of Rs. 50,000.00 until further approval of Members of the
Company are taken subject to the conditions specified in Schedule V to the
CompaniesAct, 2013,

(5) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company,
profile of the position and person - The executive remuneration in the industry is
on rise. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the Board
perused remuneration of managerial personnel in the trading sector and other
companies comparable with the size of the company, industry benchmark in

. general, and accorded due cognizance to all these factors before approving the
P remuneration asproposed~ere in above. Considering qualifications, background,

experience and competence ofMr. Ankur Agarwal and the responsibility
shouldered by him as Whole Time Director, in terms of remuneration are
consideredto be fair, just and reasonable. .

(6) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship·
with the managerial personnel- Mr. Ankur Agarwal is one of the main promoter
of the Company with his father Mr. Mukesh Kumar, and who is also Whole
Time Director of the Company.

. Ill. Other Information:

(1) Reasons for Inadequate Profit: As the company is in trading sector and the
performance of the company as not satisfactory due to up and down in trading
market &high competition in trading sector.

(2) Steps or proposed to be taken for improvement: The Company has initiated
several stepsfor restoring pro y considering diversification its business
into new trading sectors / acti - . - ID time to time. The company has also
initiated various measures hieving organizational and operating
efficiencies and strengthe - g tencies. With the above steps, the
company is expected to pe 0 I - well in future by focusing on new
areasand by exploring its bU:;ID~

•



Keeping in view the qualifications, rich and varied experience and managerial
skills of Mr. Ankur Agarwal, the Board of Directors recommends the passing of
the proposed resolution as a special resolution in compliance with.provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 readwith rules madethereunder.

-

(3) Expected increasein productivity andprofits in measurableterms - In addition to
stepsproposed to be taken for improvement as detailed above, key focus areas
would be profit maximization, operational efficiencies, cost and working capital
containment. Barring unforeseencircumstances,the overall outlook for the next .
years seems to be positive and the management is optimistic of achieving
improvements in the company's performance. However, it is extremely difficult
in present scenario to predict profits in measurable terms but the above
initiatives are expectedto improve productivity and profitability.

IV. Disclosures:

-
The required disclosures as to remuneration package,etc. are appropriately made
in the report on Corporate Governanceannexedto and forming a part of Annual
Report every year, which maybe referred to.

-

None of Directors are interested except Mr. Ankur Agarwal with his father Mr. Mukesh
Kumar asDirectorts) and shareholder(s)of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval.
. by the Members of the Company.

Item No. 6:-

As perihe provisions of Section 186 (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, no company shall
directly or indirectly (a) give any loln to any person or other body corporate; (b) give any.
guaranteeor provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or
person; and Cc)acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of
any other body corporate, exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free
reservesand securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reservesand
securitiespremium account, whichever is more.

Where such giving of any.loan or guaranteeor providing any security or the acquisition
exceedsthe limits specified under Section 186of the CompaniesAct, 2013prior approval
by meansof a special resolution passedat a generalmeeting is necessary.

As a measureof achieving greater financial flexibility and to enable optimal financing
structure, this permission is sought pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 readwith Section 372A of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 to
give powers to the Board of Directors or any duly constituted committee thereof, for
making further investment, providing loans or give guarantee or provide security in
connection with such loans for an amount no exceeding Rs. 200 Crores over and above
aggregate of paid up share capital and free reserves including securities premuim.
Further, in order to give validity of earlier loansladvances/investments/guaranteeor
security under Section 186 or under Seetio ..• 2A, your approval is being sought for
ratification of such transactions.

Accordingly, the consent of the Members '~. ~.of Special Resolution is being sought
under the provisions of Section 186 of .,.COI:l~1i'1es Act, 2013 to give powers to the .'
Board of Directors or any duly CD mmittee thereof, for making further
investments,providing loans or give •... ~ ide security in connection with

•



Item No. 7: -

loans for an amount not exceeding the limit of Rs. 200 Crores over and above aggregate
of paid up sharecapital and free reservesincluding securitiespremium.

None of the Directors, Key managerial personnel or their relative is any way concerned
or interested in this resolution except as Director or Shareholderhimself or through their .
relatives.

The Board recommendsthe resolution as set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval
by the Members of the Company.

The Board of Directors of tl:e Company are always making efforts to regulate and
monitor all transactionswith the related party(ies) though all the transactions arebeing in
ordinary course of business and at ann's length basis only. wherever, it is proposed to
enter into any transaction with related party (ies).not being in ordinary course of business
and or/ not at arm's length basisand in excessof the limits prescribed under the Rule 15
of Companies(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, it will be subjecf to further
approval of members of the company as required under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder. All earlier transactions entered into by
company with related party under Section 188 or Section 294 or 294A or any other
provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, are being hereby confirmed and ratified
which were enteredin ordinary courseof businessand at ann's length basis. .

The proposed resolution is in the interest of the Company and Board of Directors of the
Company recommend this resolution set out in the notice as Special Resolution and
Board further recommend to ratify all earlier contracts or arrangements entered with
related"as defined under Section 188 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 or under Section 294,
294A or any other provisions of theCompanies Act, 1956 which were enteredin ordinary
courseof businessand at arm's length basis.

None of the Directors, Key managerial personnel or their relative. is any way concerned
or interested in this resolution except as Director or Shareholderhimself or through their
relatives.- The Board recommendsthe resolution as set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval
by the Members ofthe Company.

Item No.S: -

In accordance with the provisions of section 180(1)( c) of Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the company make borrowings as and when necessary for the
working capital requirements and for the smooth running of the businessof the company
on such terms and conditions as ma deem 1. In view of the potential growth of the
businessof the company and anticipated n 0 additional funds that may be required in
the near future, it was considered esse .al to borrow funds from diverse sources for
various business activities/initiatives b the company, consequent to which
the amount so borrowed and outstan . g ~ =- exceededor about to exceedthe limit
as prescribed under Section 180(1) (c o=~ P Companies Act, 2013 read with Section
293(1) (d) of the erstwhile Companies_

•



Pursuant to the provisions of aforesaid 0 appro a1of the shareholders is required
to be taken by way of special resolution in general meeting if the money borrowed,
togetherwith the money already borrowed by the company exceedsthe limit of:

• One hundred percent of its paid up sharecapital and free reserve, apart from the

temporary loans obtained by the company's bankers in the ordinary course of

business.

•

To meet out the future fund requirements for the company; if any, the Board of Directors

are seeking your approval by way of passing Specialresolution so that the provisions of

Section 180could be better complied and all the transaction done or to be done by the

company pursuant to Section 180(1) (c) or under Section 293 (1) (d) and to comply with

the requirements of the said Section(s), your directors recommend the resolution as set

out in the Item no. 8 of the notice to be passedas Special Resolution.

Your approval is being sought by voting on this resolution pursuant to the provisions of
Section 180(1) of CompaniesAct, 2013.

None of the Directors, Key managerial personnel or their relative is any way concerned
.or interested in this resolution except as Director or Shareholderhimself or through their
relatives. . .

The Boardrecommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval
by the Members of the Company.

ForCityon Systems(India) Limited

7;0~
Company Secretary
M. No. A37897

Place: - Delhi
Date:- 29.08.2016



DIRECTOR SREPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with the Audited
Statementof Accounts for the year endedon 31st March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Financial Results of the Company for the year under review alongwith figures for the
previous year are as follows:

Amount in (Rs.)

PARTICULARS FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Profit beforeDepreciation and Tax (PBT)
Less: Depreciation
Profit beforeTax
Less: Provision for taxation
Profit after Tax (PAT)
EPS (Basic)
Diluted

63264195.00 68394266.00
63042912.00 67847004.00

640321.00 618176.00
14805.00 70914.27

625516.00 547262.00
191955.00 169000.00
433561.00 378262.00

0.03 0.02
0.03 0.02

DEPOSITS:

The Company has no public deposits as of date and will not accept any deposits without
prior approval of the Statutory Authorities concerned.

DIVIDEND:

•In order to conserve the resources of the Company, the Board of Directors does not
recommendany dividend.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The particulars of loans or guaranteesand investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 have beendisclosed in the financial statements.

STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Since last, there were no changesin the State of company's affairs and there have been
no changein nature of businessof the Company during the Year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company earned Net Profit of Rs. 4,33,561.00 during the Financial Year 2015-16
andthis amount hasbeen transferred to GeneralReservesduring the Year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND CO lI'fE: IENTS:

Therehave beenno material changesand commi1mentsduring the year.
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The Company has an Internal Control System, commensuratewith the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scopeand authority of the Internal Auditors is subject
to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. To maintain its
objectivity and independence,the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the·
Audit Committee of the Board and to the Chairman & Managing Director.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of
internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
accountingproceduresand policies of the Company. Basedon the report of internal audit
function, processowners undertake corrective action in their respective areasand thereby
strengthenthe controls. Significant audit observations and recommendations along with
corrective actions thereon arepresentedto the Audit Committee of the Board.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Directors:

Mr. Abhishek Tandon (DIN: 03530860) retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment. Your Directors recommendhis re-appointment.

.The Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 28, 2016 approved appointment of
Mr. Mukesh Kumar and Mr. Ankur Agarwal as Whole Time Directors of the Company
for a period of 5 years commencing from June 1,2016 to May 31, 2021 subject to the
approval of the members of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee attheir meeting held on May 2, 2016
approved appointment of Mr. Mukesh Kumar and Mr. Ankur Agarwal as Whole Time _
Directors of the Company for a period of 5 years commencing from June 1,2016 to May
31, 2021 subjectto the approval of theMembers of the Company.

On the recommendation of the Board of Directors, the Members of the Company at the
Annual GeneralMeeting held on September29,2015 approved appointment of:

(a) Mrs. Kavita Awasthi as Independent Director of the Company for 5 years
commencing from March 27, 2015.

(b) Mr. Ravi Kumar Sablok as Director whose appointment as Additional Director
was made the Board at their meeting held on July 24, 2015.

(c) Ravi Kumar Sablok as Managing Director of the Company for 3 years effective
from July 27,2015 to July 26, 2018.

. Declaration by the Independent Directors of the Company:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet rith the criteria of independence as prescribed
under sub-section(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 andunder Regulation
16 of Securities and Exchange Board 0 .a (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and ere been no change in the circumstances
from last Financial Year which may aff statusas IndependentDirector during the
year.
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In a separate meeting of independe ors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as a 0 e and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated,taking into account the vie" 0_ - . 'e directors and non-executive

As required under Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the particulars of the
Directors proposedfor appointment/re-appointment has been given in the Notice of the
Annual GeneralMeeting.

Key Managerial Personnel:

There have been changesin Key Managerial Personnel(s)during the financial year 2015-
16,Details are given asunder: .

S. Name Designation Date of Date of
No. Appointment Resignation

1 Mr. Ravi Kumar Sablok Managing Director 27/0712015 Continuing
2 Mr. Ashok Kumar Chief Financial 02/02/2015 Continuing

Sharma Officer
3 Mr. Sunil Kumar Company Secretary 23/10/2013 01101/2016

Tripathy cum Compliance
Officer

4 Ms. Disha Bajpai Company Secretary 01101/2016 Continuing
cum Compliance
Officer

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr. Ravi Kumar Sablok as Managing
. Director of the Company under category of Key Managerial Personnel for 3 years .

effective from 27/07/2015 to 26/07/2018.

Board Evaluation:

The Board of Directors has carried,out an annual evaluation of its own performance..
Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 readwith rules made thereunder and under Regulation 16 of Securities and
ExchangeBoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluatedby the Board after seeking inputs from all
the Directors on the basis,of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure,
effectivenessof Board processes,information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluatedby the Board after seeking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of"
committees,effectiveness of committee meetings,etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
preparednesson the issues to be discus.ed, meaningful and constructive contribution
and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key
aspectsof his role.
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directors. The samewas discussedin the board meeting that followed by the meeting of
the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors was also discussed.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors; to the
best of their knowledge and ability, statethe following:

a. that in the preparation of the annual accounts,the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any;

b. that directors have selectedsuch accounting policies and applied consistently and
judgements and estimatesthat are reasonablearid prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the stateof affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and
of the profitofthe Company for that period; .

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assetsof the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d. The Directors have preparedthe annual accountson a going concern basis;
e. The Directors have laid down such·internal financial controls that are adequate.

and operating effectively;
r. The Directors have devised systemsto ensurecompliance with the provisions of

all applicable laws andthat suchsystemswere adequateand operating effectively.

AUDITORS & AUDITOR'S REPORT:

•
Pursuantto the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder,Mls
J Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 002601C),
were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the annual
general meeting (AGM) of the Company held in the year 2014 till the conclusion of the
annual generalmeeting (AGM) to be held in the year 2017, subject to ratification of their
re-appointment at every AGM.

The Company has received a letter from statutory auditors to the effect that their re-
appointment, If made.would be within the provision prescribed under Section 139 of the
.CompaniesAct, 2013. Your Directors recommend their re-appointment.

..The auditor's report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverseremarks
and Notes to the financial statementsreferred in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory
and therefore, do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S REPORT:

Pursuantto the provisions of Section 20 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, the Company had appointed _ . _.eha lain, Practising Company Secretary,
Kanpur to undertake the Secretarial Audi 0_ e Company for the Financial Year 2015-
16. The Secretarial Audit Report for financi year 2015-16 is annexed,which forms part .
of this reportas Annexure-A. With reg -0 omments of Secretarial Auditor, we wish
to state that due to non-functioning of _ C and our system, the sameescapedthe
attention to be filed. However, we shall e assoon aspossible.

•
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

. All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary courseof the business.Further, there were no
materially significant with the related party transactions during the year made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons.Since, there were no material contracts/arrangementsmade during the year, and
all such contracts/arrangementswere made in ordinary course of business and at arm's
length basis and details of such transactions have been given in financial statementsof
the Company and this fact hasbeenmentioned in attachedAnnexure-B in FORM AOC-
2. Details of all such contracts/arrangementsare available for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company till ensuing Annual General Meeting and if any, member is
interested in inspecting the same, such member may write to the Company Secretary in
advance.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

All the Members of the Board and all the employeesof the Company have followed the
. policy of Code of Conduct in the course of day to day business operations of the
Company.The Code hasbeenplaced on the Company's website www.cityonsystems.iri.

The Code lays down the standardprocedure of businessconduct which is expectedto be
followed by the Directors and the designatedemployeesin their businessdealings and in
particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in businesspractices and in
dealing with stakeholders.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed
compliance with the Code.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTUlES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

There areno Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies.

DISCLOSURES:

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee comprises of Independent Directors namely Mr. Om Prakash
Agarwal, Mr. Gaya Prasad Gupta, Mr. Anoop Srivastava and Mr. Mukesh Kumar as
Executive Director of the Company.

The Audit Committee played an important role during the year. It coordinated with the
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and other key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and has rendered guidance in the areasof internal audit and control, finance
and accounts.

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee' were acceptedby the Board.
Four meetingsof the Audit Committee were held during the year.
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Committee has met four times during the year, .the Committee overlook the usual.
requestsreceived' for Dematerialization, transfer/transmission of shares and resolved or
answeredthe complaints of members.

The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to promote responsible and secure
whistle ~blowing. It protects employees willing to raise a concern about serious
irregularities within the Company. •

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board the suitability
of candidates for" appointment as Key Managerial Personnel, Directors and the
remuneration packages payable to them and other employees. The Nomination and
Remunerationmet four times during the year.

Vigil Mechanism / "Vhistle Blower Policy:

The Company is committed to the high standards of Corporate. Governance and
stakeholderresponsibility. The Company has establisheda vigil mechanism to be known
as the 'Whistle Blower Policy' for its Directors and employees, to report instances of
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected,fraud or violation of the Company's Code of
Conduct. The aim of the policy is to provide adequatesafeguardsagainst victimization of
whistle blower who avails of the mechanism and also provide direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee, in appropriateor exceptional cases.

Accordingly, 'Whistle Blower Policy' has been formulated with a view to provide a .
mechanismfor the Directors and employeesof the Company to approachthe Ethics. .

Number ofMeetings of the Board:

Eight meetings of the board were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the
board, please refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Prevention of Insider Trading:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a
view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the
Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and
prohibits the purchase or sale of Compan shares by the Directors and the designated
employees while in possessionof unpublished price sensitive information in relation to
the Company. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board
Directors and the designatedemployeeshave confirmed compliance with the Code.

Business Risk Management:

The main identified risks at the Company
has established a comprehensive busin
the Company's continued existenceas ~ -

ess operating risks. Your Company
.J..LIU;UUf:,0ementpolicy to ensure the risk to

concernand to its development are

•
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Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo:

identified and addressedon timely basis. Risk managementstrategy as approved by the
Board of Directors is implemented by the Company Management.

Corporate Social Responsibility Statement:

Provisions relating the Corporate Social Responsibility arenot applicable on the
Company.

Information Pursuant to Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employeesof the Company, will be provided upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the
Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto,
excluding the information on employees' particulars which is available for inspection by
the members at the Registered office of the company during businesshours on working
days of the company up to the date.of ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any, member
is interestedin inspecting the same;suchmember may write to the Company Secretaryin ..
advance. .,J

Extract of Annual Return:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 are annexed
to this Report asAnnexure-c.

Independent Directors Meeting:

The Independent Directors met on zs" March, 2016, without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent Directors
reviewed the performance of non-i~dependent directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and assessedthe quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information betweenthe Company Management and the Board that
is necessaryfor the.Board to effectively and reasonablyperform their duties. . .

Particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated in the
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014 arenot applicable on the Company.

During the year, there were no Foreign Exchangeearningsand outgo.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

-
Separatereports on Corporate Governancecompliance and Management Discussion and
Analysis as required under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201~which forms part of this Annual Report
along with the Certificate from Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Go ernance as stipulated in Chapter IV of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Req . ) Regulations, 2015. .

-



In. compliancewith Corporate.:Governance requirements, your (!umpflnyllas {QrlriuJa:te~F
..and implemented a CodeofBusinessCondi et and Ethics tera!l:Board 'memQersand
senior management personnel vf the. Company, who havei;lffinned *~,~,,-mpl~~11,ce.:
thereto. " ..

HChtHsof' SigUft1~~llt;:uld umtcri;t1J!rtlcrs p~Ll(sed hy tlreReg~ll~fC(~rS~or-e:<t!tn~~r:' .
"£tilmfuils, in-l)",lcting th.egoitlg C'fjficJ~rll statu and-eorjI'),;jn};'s;oi)~f·~.ilt"t'1~~intld~O"e:~'

There.wereno-suchorder:paScsed by··the RegulationsQf' CqtuJs··()ttfil;lun~I~,,,vbT~hmay';.
impact the goingcbnccrn status anctcompany'sQPerati.on~jli:future. "

The Compar~ybas'$exual Hara;s~1i1~n:tPQnc~ritlplac.e, alloavai1able<9'P,lijcf'Cgl,l1;PttIlJ!ts
website .\,1\v"'-i'.citYQl1systems..tn ..During .·ihe-,>/earun.d~rrevie\v, there.w~re 110CQ~lp}aki1s
ftom ,any of fhe emp~6yee. '

Yonf,-directorstake this. <>PPQrtwln}l: to ,extendtheir.~tJiank~to the customers,·bus.ine$~r
'partners" businessassociatesand hankers'of ~heCOnl;panyJor .theitcontir~lledsupport
during theyear, The dircCctmsalsQ,sin~.eI'et>i~cRn(}\}11~~ge111ededi:catimi,aqd,oomrpitm~nt,
of the em:pl{)~eesoftheCQmpaJl}'atrtltlev-91s. '. ..

FOR:CltYQ*,SYS~fEMS(JNDIA}LEJI;UTEn

,--..9i?~' .. ' "
t<f!C:dY ~."."~~~'•.......~.' . tp},/

(RaviKumatSabEoK) .(Arikut Agarwal)
'rvlanaging Di:te~tor Director

PNN':O:i24.1~45 D[N:~65S}g310

Place:Delhij
U· ..... '?(\ ('\8 2'0''1'.c..ate; ..•.,.v, ...' ,\I



NEHAJAiN
COMPANY SECRETARY

OFFICE NO. 811, 8TH FLOOR,

KAN CHAMBERS,
14/113 CIVil LINES,

KANPUR -.208001 (UP)

PH - (0512) 2332397

EMAIL-nenajainl15@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
stFor the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2016 .

[Pursuant to Section204(1) of the Companies Act, 20:1.3and Rule NO.9 of the Companies

[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnet)Rules, 2014]

TO,

THE MEMBERS,

CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

215, DELHI CHAMBERS] DELHI GATE,

. NEW DELHI- 110002

"

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory

provisions and the adherencE\ to good corporate practices by (ITYON SYTEMS

(INDIA) LIMITED (hereinafter called tithe company"), Secretarial Audit· was

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the

corporate conducts/statutory compliances.and expressing my opinion thereon.

Basedon my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
.'

and other records maintained by "the cornpanv" and also the information provided

by "the Company", its officers} agents and authorized representatives during the

. conduct of secretarial audit I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 315
\ 2016,

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company

has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in

the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter-:

12
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NEHAJAIN
'COMPANY SECRETARY

OfFICE NO. '811, 8TH flOOR,
KAN CHAMBERS}

14!113C:IVIL LINES}
KANPUR - 208001 (UP)

PH - (OS!:!) 2332391

EMAU.-~nehaJainl15@grnaiLcom

I have examined the books/papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
, . .

records maintained by CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) UMITED for the financial year

ended on March 31st
, 2016 according to the provisions of:.

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) and the Rules made there
under' ., ' I

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SeRA') and the rules made there
. u d 'ffncer;
The Depositories Act} 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there lJncier;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999ano the rules and regulations made there'

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct investmentand

"External Commercial Borrowings;
The follcwing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securit.iesancl'

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBIAd'):-

a} ihe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers)Regulatio,",s,2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition

oftnslder Trading) Regulations,2015;

c) The Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements)Regulations, 2009;

cl) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scherne
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with dient;

il)

iii)

Iv}

v}..

2
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, NEHAJAIN
COMPANY SECRETARY

OFFICE NO. 811, 8TH FLOOR,
KAN CHAMB\ERS~

14/113C1VltUNES, .
KANPUR"" 208001 (UP)

PH - (OS12) 2332397 .

EMAIL -nenaJain115@gmall.com

g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2009;

h) The Securities and> Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Securities)

Regulations, 1998;

I further report that, as per the management representation letterfor Secretarial
. '~

Audit, there is no specific Jaw,applicable to the company,

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretariesof India,
as applicable w.e.f. 1stJuly,2015;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations; 2015 pursuant to listing agreement enteredinte by

the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

•
, During the period under review the Company hascomplied with the provisions of the

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the

following observations:

The Form MGT-14 pursuant to Section 179(3)(d} and (f) is pending to be filed till the

date of signing of this report. However, the aggregate of Loans and Investments is'

subjecttothe compliance with Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013.'

I further report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

, Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The

changesin the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the:

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.



NEHAJAIN
COMPANY SECRETARY

OFFICE NO.SI1, gTH'FlOORj

KANCHAMBE.R.$,

14/113 CIVIL LINES,
KANPUR-208001 (UP)

PH - (0512) 2332397

EMAiL - nehajainl15@gmail.c:om

Adequate notices were given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings,

agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent at least seven days in advance,

and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the

meeting.
. "(j

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's views are

captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

, I further report thatr-

'.

There exist systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 'siz:e t:ln~

operations of the company to monitor and.ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines.
~

• further report that during th~ audit period, there were no instances of:

a) Public Issue/Rights Issue/Debentures/Sweat Equity, ete;
b) Redemption I buy..back of securltles:

c) Any major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the .
Companies Act,. 2013;

d) Merger I amalgamation I reconstruction, etc;
e) Foreign technicalcollaborations.

Date:.25/08/2016

Place! Kanpuf'

NehaJain

CompanySecretary
·NEH.•~.J
AA,![jjj~dk 1lI.i'V

~vmrN~r~,..••... t\" .,,'
f<"'. .. "'11"' .-'~ _

.. No~10sa
FCSNo.:8123

CP No.: 10628

'J..-

•
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FORM O. AOC -2

Form for disclosureof particulars of contracts/arrangementsentered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section(1) of Section188of the CompaniesAct, 2013
including certain arms length transactionsunder third proviso thereto.

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of theAct and Rule 8(2)of the
Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014].

1. Details of contracts or arrangementsor transactionsnot at arm's length basis: N.A.

(a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship-

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions-

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions-

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsor transaction including the value, if any-

(e) Justification for entering into suchcontractsor arrangementsor transactions-

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board-

(g) Amount paid asadvances,if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passedin General meeting as required under first
proviso.to Section 188-

••
2. Details of material contracts or arrangementsor transactions at ann's length basis: see note

given below".

(a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship-

(b) Nature of contracts/anangements/transactions-

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions-

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsor transactionsincluding the value, if any-

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid asadvances,if any:

*Note: all the contracts or arrangements or transactions were made in ordinary course of
businessand at arm's length basis during thefinancial year 2015-16 and there were
no material contracts or arrangements or transactions and details of transactions with
related partyties) are given in Financial Statementsfor the financial year ended on
31.03.2016.



Annexure C

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on 31s1March, 2016

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the CompaniesAct, 2013and rule 12(1)of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules,2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

l. CIN U72900DL2004PLC 126096

2. Registration Date 27/04/2004
3. Name of the Company CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED
4. Category/Sub-category Company Limited By Shares/ Trading Company

of the Company •
5. Address of the 215, DELHI CHAMBERS,DELHI GATE,

Registered office & Delhi-l10002
contact details Telefax: +91-11-43667149

6. Whether listed Yes
'~r

company
7. Name, Address & Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

contact details of the D-153, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase-I,
'. .Registrar & Transfer New Delhi -110020

Agent, if any. Tel :011 -64732681-88
Fax: 011 -26812682
Email: admin@skylinerta.com

11. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the businessactivities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover ofthe company shall be 'stated:
'..

SI. . Name and Description of main NIC Code of the .% to total turnover ·of the

No. products / services Product/service company

1 Cloth 464 39.63

2 Shares 661 29.41

3 Electric Items (Cable Box) 465 30.96

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- N.A.

SI. No. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUB SI % of shares Applicable
ADDRESS OF DIARY/ASSOCIA held Section

THE TE
COMPANY

1 - - . - - -
2 - - - - -

•



~----

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Sharesheld at the end of the year %

Shareholders Chang

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total % of e

Total Total during

Shares Shares the
year

.A. Promoters'

(1) Indian

a) Individual! 6281360 0 6281360 36.68 6281360 0 6281360 36.68 0.00
HUF
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0;00

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 • '0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00.

e)Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Sub Total (A) 6281360 0 6281360 36.68 6281360 0 6281360 36.68 0.00
(1) 'fT

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs-
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Individuals
b) other-

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
individuals
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 '

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

e) Any Other .. ; 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Sub-total CA)
0 0 0 0.00 . 0 0 0 0 0.00

(2) . I -
Total •
shareholding of

6281360 0 6281360 36.68 6281360 0 6281360 36.68 0.00
Promoter (A) = .
(A)(1 )+(A)(2)

B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

b) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

d) State Govt.
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

(s)

e) Venture
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 '0.00

Capital Funds

f) Insurance
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

Companies
g)FIls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

h) Foreign
Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 o . 0 0 0 0.00
Funds

i) Others
0 0 0 0.00 I 0 0 0 0 0.00

(specify)

Sub-total
0 0 0 0.00 I 0 0 0 0 0.00

(B)(l):-

2. Non- I IInstitutions

••



a) Bodies Corp. I
i) Indian 4266700 0 4266700 24.91 4665800 0 4665800 27.24 2.33

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Indi~iduals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal 78800 0 78800 0.46 588000 0 588000 3.43 2.97

share capital up
to Rs. Ilakh
ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

5476500 0 5476500 31.98 4614200 0 4614200 26.94 (5.04)
share capital in .
excessofRs 1
lakh

c) Others:
Non Resident

40000 0 • 40000 0.23 40000 0 40000 0.23 0.00
Indians
Hindu
Undivided 975500 0 975500· 5.70 924200 0 924200· 5.40 (0.30)

Family
Overseas :~J

Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
Bodies
Foreign

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
Nationals
Clearing

7500 0 7500 0.04 12800 0 12800 0.08 0.04
Members
Trusts 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 .

Foreign Bodies ~
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00

DR

Sub-total 10845000
0

10845000 63.32 10845000 0 10845000(B)(2):- 63.32 0.00

Total Public -

Shareholding •
(B)=(B)(l )+

10845000 0 10845000 63.32 10845000 0 10845000 63.32 0.00

(B)(2)
C. Sharesheld
by Custodian

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
forGDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
17126360 0 17126360 100.00 17126360 0 17126360 100.00(A+B+C) -

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

SI. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year %
No. the year change

No; of % of total %of No. of % of total %of in

Shares Sharesof Shares Shares Sharesof Shares shareho

the Pledged! - the company Pledged! lding

company encumber encumbere during

ed 0 total d to total the year

shares shares

I Ashok Kumar Sharma 2800 0.02 0.00 2800 0.02 0.00 0.00

·2 PranavSarin 64240 0.38 I 0.00 64240 0.38 0.00 0.00
..,

SandeepJindal 200400 1.17 0.00 200400 1.17 0.00 0.00.)

4 Om Prakash Jaiswal 200400 1.17 0.00 200400 1.17 0.00 0.00



5 SanjayKumar 175400 1.02 I 0.00 175400 1.02 0.00 0.00

6 MukashKumar 2687332 15.69 0.00 2687332 15.69 0.00 0.00

7 Ankur Agarwal 2950788 17.23 0.00 2950788 17.23 '0.00 0.00
Total 6281360 36.68 0.00 6281360 36.68 0.00 0.00

(Hi) Change in Promoters' Shareholding

Therewasno changein PromotersShareholdingduring theyear.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SI. Name of the shareholders Shareholding at the Date wise Increase/Decreasein Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during the year Shareholding

specifying the reasonsfor during the year
• increase/decrease(e.g.

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweet
equity etc.)

No. of % of total Date No. of Reason No. of %of
shares sharesof Shares shares total

the 0f'J- sharesof
company the

company
1 Cityon NanoTechnology 867900 5.07 01/05/2015 143600 Purchase 1011500 5.91

PrivateLimited . 03/07/2015 9200 Purchase 1020700 ).96
04/09/2015 3300 Purchase 1024000 5.98
11109/2015 4300 Purchase 1028300 6.00
02110/2015 20000 Purchase 1048300 6.12

••••
13/1112015 5200 Purchase 1053500 6.15
18/03/2016 7800 Purchase 1061300 6.20

~
25/03/2016 11800 Purchase 1073100 6.27
31103/2016 34500 Purchase 1107600 6.47

~
At the endof'the year(or -
on the dateof separation,if • 1107600 6.47
separatedduring the year)

2 BansalSuppliersPrivate 593700 3.47 10107/2015 371300 Purchase 965000 5.63
Limited 31/07/2015 3900 Purchase 968900 5.66

14/08/2015 7600 Purchase 976500 5.70

~

,
0211012015 40000 Purchase 1016500 5.94
2011112015 6800 Purchase 1023300 5.97

~. 19102/2016 6200 Purchase 1029500 6.01
26/02/2016 5700 Purchase 1035200 6.04

~
11103/2016 6800 Purchase 1042000 6.08
18/0312016 7700 Purchase 1049700 6.13

~
31/03/2016 6400 Purchase 1056100 6.17

.At the endof theyear (or

~
on the dateof separation,if 1056100 6.17
separatedduring theyear)

~ " NirbharantManagement 868000 5.07 0110512015 33400 Purchase 901400 5.26j

ConsultantsPrivate 02110/2015 80000 Purchase 981400 5.73

~
Limited 3110312016 10000 Purchase 991400 5.79

~

At the endof theyear (or
onthe dateof separation,if 991400 5.79
separatedduring the year)

~
4 Cityon Infrastructure 637400 3.72 0110512015 66289 Purchase 703689 4.11

PrivateLimited 03/0 015 145200 Purchase 848889 4.96

~
0211012015 5000 Purchase 853889 4.99

At the endof theyear (or
~. onthe dateof separation,if 853889 4.99

. separatedduring the year)

~ 5 Next Orbit VenturesFund 510000 2.98 No Change 510000 2.98 .
At the endof theyearI or 510000 2.98



on the date of separation, if
separatedduring the year)

6 Harish Popli 280000 1.63 No Change 280000 1.63

At the end of the year (or
on the date of separation, if 280000 1.63

separatedduring the year)··

7 Vimal Banka 100000 0.58 08/0112016 60000 I Purchase 160000 0.93

. At the end ofthe year (or
on the date of separation, if 160000 0.93
separatedduring the year)

8 Arnarieet Kaur 120000 0.70 No Change 120000 0.70
At the end of the year (or
on the date of separation, if 120000 0.70
separatedduring the year)

9 Ashish Talwar 120000 0.70 No Change 120000 0.70
At the end of the year (or
on the date of separation, if 120000 0.70
separatedduring the year) •

10 Ajay AgarwaJ 120000 0.70 No Change 120000 0.70
At the end of the year (or
on the dateof separation, if 120000 0.70
separatedduring the year)

11 AnilKumar 120000 0.70 No Change ·120000 0.70
At the end of the year (or -.
on the date of separation, if 120000 0.70
separatedduring the year)

12 Monarch Networth Capital 346100 2.02 01/05/2015 45200 Purchase 391300 2.28
Limited 10107/2015 (371300) Sale 20000 0.12

24/07/2015 75000 Purchase 95000 0.55
14/08/2015 6200 Purchase 101200 0.59

,

11109/2015 (4000) Sale 97200 0.57
19/02/2016 (97200) Sale 0 - 0.00
26/02/2016 97200 Purchase 97200 0.57

. At the end of the year (or
on the date of separation, if 97200 - 0.57
separatedduring the year) •

13 Horizon Portfolio Limited 234600 1.37 01105/2015 146300 Purchase 380900 2.22
08/05/2015 4200 Purchase 385100 2.25
15/0512015 5000 Purchase 390100 2.28
19/06/2015 3800 Purchase 393900 2.30
26/06/2015 3000 Purchase 396900 2.32

03/07/2015 (124400) Sale 272500 1.59

10107/2015 22500 Purchase 295000 1.72

17/07/2015 6500 Purchase 301500 1.76

24/07/2015 (11500) Sale 290000 1.69 .
31107/2015 1100 Purchase 291100 1.70

07/08/2015 21300 Purchase 312400 1.82

14/08/2015 8900 Purchase 321300 1.88

21108/2015 7000 Purchase 328300 1.92

04/09/2015 (3300) Sale 325000 1.90

11109/2015 (1300) Sale 323700 1.89

18/09/2015 10500 Purchase 334200 1.95

02110/2015 (283000) Sale 51200 0.30
0911012015 - 4600 Purchase 55800 0.33

30/1012015 WOOO Purchase 65800 0.38
06111/2015 (10000) Sale 55800 0.33
_0111 015 (6800) Sale 49000 0.29
3111 015 (2500) Sale 46500 0;27

19 ° 016 (10900) Sale 35600 0.21

_6 ° _016 500 Purchase 36100 0.21
103 016 45500 Purchase 81600 0.48

1&03'2016 4500 Purchase 86100 0.50

••



2 ~/0312016 (6600) Sale 79500 0.46

3110312016 (29900) Sale 49600 0.29

At the end of the year (or
on the date of separation, if 49600 0.29

separatedduring the year)

14 .Sharekhan Limited 0 0.00 No Shareholding in the Company 0 0.00

At.the end of the year (or
on the date of separation, if 0 0.00
separatedduring the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

A. Directors

SI. Director's Name Shareholding at the Date wise Increase/Decrease in Cumulative
No. beginning of the Shareholding during the year .Shareholding

year specifying the reasons for during the year
• increase/decrease (e.g.

.allotment/transfer/bon us/sweet
equity etc.)

No. of %of Date No. of Reason No. of %of
shares total Shares shares total

sharesof "ff sharesof
the the
company company

1 Ravi Kumar Sablok No Shareholding in the company
(Managing Director)

2 Mukesh Kumar
2687332 15.69

No change during the year
2687332 15.69

(Whole Time Director)

At the end of the year 2687332 15.69

3 Ankur Agarwal
2950788 17.23

No change during the year
2950788 17.23

(Whole Time Director)

At the end of the year 2950788 17.23

4 Abhishek Tandon • No Shareholding in the company
(Director) .

5 Gaya PrasadGupta No Shareholding in the company
(Director)

6 .Anoop Srivastava No Shareholding in the company
(Director)

7 Om Prakash Agarwal No Shareholding in the company
(Director) .

8 Kavita Awasthi No Shareholding in the company
(Director)

B. Key Managerial Personnel:

SI. Name of Key Shareholding at the Date wise Increase/Decrease in Cumulative
No. Managerial beginning of the year Shareholding during the year Shareholding

Personnel(KMP) specifying the reasons for during the year
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotmentltransfer/bonus/sweet
equity etc.) -

No. of shares % of total Date No. of Reason No. of %of
sharesof Shares shares total
the sharesof
company the

company
1 Ravi Kumar

Sablok o Shareholding in the company
(Managing

·0



Director)
2 AshokKumar

Sharma 2800 0.02 10 change during the year 2800 0.02
(Chief Financial
Officer)

3 Disha Bajpai
(Company No Shareholding in the company
Secretary)

- V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtednessof the Companyincluding interestoutstanding/accruedbut not duefor payment.

(Amountin Rupees)
SecuredLoans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtednessat the beginning of the financial
year •

i) PrincipalAmount 2062 157212172 Nil 157212172
ii) Interestduebut not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interestaccruedbut not due nu Nil Nil Nil

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 157212172 Nil r ,. 157212172

Change in Indebtednessduring the financial
year

Nil• Addition Nil Nil Nil
• Reduction (2062) (9800000) Nil (9800000)

Net Change (2062) (9800000) Nil (98000.00)

Indebtednessat the end of the financial year
i) PrincipalAinount Nil

..
Nil 147412172 147412172

ii) Interestdue but notpaid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interestaccruedbut not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 147412172 Nil 147412172

,-

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(In Rupees)
SI. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Total
No.

Manager Amount

Ravi Kumar Mukesh Ankur
Sablok Kumar Agarwal
(MD) (WTD) (WTD)

1. Gross salary
Ca) Salaryasper provisions 200000 288000 276000 764000
containedin Section17C1)of the
Income-taxAct, 1961 -
(b) Value of perquisitesu/s 17(2)of - - - -

..Income-taxAct, 1961.

(c) Profits in lieu of salaryunder - - - -
Section17(3) ofIncome-tax Act,
1961

2. StockOption - - - -

3. SweatEquity - - - -

3'3



4. Commission

- as% of profit - - - -
- others,specify... - - - -

5. Others,pleasespecify - - - -
Total (A) 200000 288000 276000 764000

Since, profit of the Company is insufficient or inadequateto pay
Ceiling asper theAct remuneration to managerial personnel andremuneration is being

paid subject to the compliance of provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 readwithSchedule V (erstwhile ScheduleXIII of the
Companies Act, 1956) and overall remuneration is subject to the

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

. *Above salary has been shown on accrual basis though payment of same may be in nextfinancial year(s).
**Appointment of Mr. Mukesh Kumar and Mr. Ankur Agarwal asWTD, has been made by the Board of

Directors at their meeting held on .28.05.2016 w.e.f 01.06.2016 earlier, they were receiving monthly
remuneration as Directorts) of the Company.

B. Remuneration to other Directors:
(Amount in Rupees)

Name of Directors Total
Amount

Particulars of
Remuneration

·t-f

Abhishek
Tandon

Manoj
Kumar

Kavita
Awasthi

Gaya
Prasad
Gupta

Om
Prakash
Agarwal

Anoop
Srivastava

Independent
Directors

• Feefor attending
boardcommittee
meetings

• Commisiion
.,Others,please
specify

•
Total (1)

2 Other Non-
Executive
Directors

Though, no remuneration to other Directors mentioned in point no. B have been paid
during the Financial Year 2015-16 and whenever remuneration is paid, overall limits
will be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 20l3.

3.



C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MDlManagerIWTD
(Amt. in Lakhs)

SI. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

No.
CEO CFO CS Total

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - 4.56 4.20 8.76

section 17(l} of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites U/S 17(2) of Income- - - - -
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - - -
17(3) of Income-tax Act, '1961

2 Stock Option - - - -
..,

Sweat Equity - - - -.)

4 Commission •
- as % of profit - - - -
.,others, specify. .. - - - -

5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total - 4.56 4.20 8.76

. -
* Thereis no CEO in the Company;MD hasbeencategorizedasKey Managerial PersonnelunderSection203

of theCompaniesAct, 2013,whoseremunerationdetails inpoint no.A.
** Therehavebeenchangesin KeyManagerial Personneldueto appointments/resignations.

VII. PENALTIES IPUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made, if any (give
Companies Act Description Penalty/Punishment [RD/NCLTI details)

Compounding fees COURT]
imposed -

~. COMPAN"£"

Penalty •
Punishment NONE
iCompounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT "'

Penalty

Punishment NONE
r;ompounding

-



CORPORATEGOVE~~ANCEREPORT

1. A BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PIDLOSOPHY ON CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Cityon Systems (India) Limited is committed to Good Corporate Governance. The
fundamental objective of Cityori's Corporate Governance is "enhancement of the long-
term shareholder value while at the same time protecting the interest of other
stakeholders",Cityon's Code of Corporate Governancehas been drafted in compliance
with the code of "Corporate Governance" aspromulgated by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI).

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Cityon Systems (India) Limited is comprised of 8 (Eight)
Directors. Three are Executives, One is Non Executive / Non-Independent and four are
Non Executive / Independent. During the Financial Year 2015-16, 8 meetings of the
Board were held. These meeting were held on 29..05-2015,24-07-2015,27-07-2015, 04-
09-2015,04-12-2015,01-01-2016, 05.:02-2016,and 30-03-2016.'/ .

. Details of Director's attendance and other particulars are given below:

Director Designation No. of No. of Last AGM No. of
Board Board Attendance Memberships
Meeting Meeting (Yes/No) III

held attended Boards of
other public

<- Co.'s
Ravi Kumar Sablok -. MD 8 6 Yes Nil
Mukesh Kumar WTD· 8 8 Yes Nil

-

. Ankur Agarwal WTD 8 8 Yes Nil
Abhishek Tandon Director 8 5 No Nil
GayaPrasadGupta Director 8 8 Yes 3
Om PrakashAgarwal Director 8 8 Yes Nil
Anoop Srivastava Director 8 8 Yes Nil
Kavita Awasthi Director 8 5 No 2

* The Board of Directors appointed to Ravi Kumar Sablok as Additional Director w.e.f
July 24, 2015 and thereafter appointed him as Managing Director of the Company
w.e.f July27, 2015for 3years.

** MD denotesManaging Director and WTD denotesWhole Time Director

Details of familiarization programmes imparted to independentdirectors during the year,
aredisclosedon theCompany's website i.e. www.cityonsystems.in.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has been constituted in line with the provisions of the Section177
of the CompaniesAct, 2013 readwith Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, _01-, The Audit Committee of the Company
consists of Four Directors and all the Direc OIS have good knowledge in finance and
accounts.



Composition of Audit Committee is asunder:

COMPOSITION

Mr. Om PrakashAgarwal
Mr. Gaya PrasadGupta

. Mr. Anoop Srivastava
Mr. Mukesh Kumar

Chairman, 1 on Executive/Independent Director
Member, Non Executive/Independent Director
Member, on Executive/Independent Director

Member, Executive Director

Meeting and attendance during the year

Members Meeting Held Meeting Attended
Mr. Om PrakashAgarwal 4 4
Mr. Gaya PrasadGupta • 4 4
Mr. Anoop Srivastava 4 4
Mr. Mukesh Kumar 4 4

Terms of Reference:
°tf

The terms of references of the Audit Committee covering the matters specified under
Clause49 of the Listing Agreement / Regulation 18 readwith Part C of ScheduleII to the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section
J77 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference for the Audit Committee are
broadly asunder:

(1) Oversight of the listed entity's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible;

(2) Recommendation for appoirqment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the listed entity;

(3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors;

(4) Reviewing, with the management,the annual financial statementsand auditor'sreport
thereonbefore submission to the board for approval, with particular referenceto:
(a) Matters required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to be

included in the board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Changes,if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasonsfor the same;
(c) Major accounting entries involving estimatesbased on the exercise of judgment

by management;
(d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit

findings;
(e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial

statements;
(f). Disclosure of any related party transactions;
(g) Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

(5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval;

(6) Reviewing, with the management,the statementof uses/ application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statementof
funds utilized for purposesother than those statedin the offer document / prospectus/
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agencymonitoring the utilisation of

••



proceedsof a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
board to take up stepsin this matter;

(7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and
effectivenessof audit process;

(8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with
related parties;

(9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
(10) Valuation of undertakings or assetsof the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
(11) Evaluation of internal financial controls andrisk managementsystems; -
(12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,

adequacyof the internal control systems;
(13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of

the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department,reporting structure coverageandfrequency of internal audit;

(14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
(15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into

matters where there is suspectedfraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control
systems.of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

(16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences,about tli.~nature and .
scopeof audit aswell aspost-audit discussionto ascertainany areaof concern;

(17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debentureholders, shareholders(in caseof non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;

(18) To review the functioning ofthe whistle blower mechanism;
(19) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessingthe qualifications,

experienceand background, etc. of the candidate; _
(20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit

oommittee.

•4. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

StakeholdersRelationship Committee is comprises of3 directors, its composition are as
under;

Composition

Mr. Anoop Srivastava
Mr. GayaPrasadGupta
Mr. Om PrakashAgarwal

Chairman (Non-Executive/Independent Director)
Member, Non-Executive Director/Independent Director
Member, Non-Executive Director/Independent Director

Meeting and attendance during the year

Members Meeting Held Meeting Attended
Mr. Anoop Srivastava 4 4
Mr. Gaya PrasadGupta 4 4
Mr. Om PrakashAgarwal 4 4

The Committee has been constituted to specially look into Shareholdersgrievances such
as transfer, de-materialization related matters. The Committee has also beendealing the

. power to approve transfer/transmission, issue of new or duplicate certificates, sub-
divisions of sharesor spit of sharesand all other related matters of shares.

••



There were no complaints pending ason 31.03.2016.

There have been changes in designation of Company Secretary cum Compliance officer
during the year due to appointment/resignation and Ms. Disha Bajpai is serving the office
as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 1st day .
of January,2016 andproviding secretarialsupport to the Committee(s).·

Ms. Neha Jain,Practising Company Secretary, Kanpur is conducting Reconciliation of
Share Capital Audit Report of the Company in place of Mr. Sarvesh S. Srivastava,
Practising Company Secretary,Kanpur, who ceasedto act as such.

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three (3) directors.
Composition of committee are asunder:

Composition of Committee

Mr. GayaPrasadGupta
Mr: Om.PrakashAgarwal
Mr. Anoop Srivastava

Chairman, Non Executive/Independent Director
Member, Non Executive/Independent Director
Member, Non Executive/Independent Director

Meetingandattendance during the year

Members Meeting Held Meeting Attended
Mr. GayaPrasadGupta 4 4
Mr-Om PrakashAgarwal 4 4 -

Mr. Anoop Srivastava •. 4 4 -

No sitting fees have been paid by the Company to any Directors for attending Board
Meetings or any Committee Meetings during the financial year 2015-16.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify personswho are qualified to
become directors of the company and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordancewith criteria laid down.by the company. It recommendsto the Board for their
appointment asDirectors or at senior managementlevel.

The Committee had been consulted to review and approve the annual salaries,
commission, service management and other employment conditions for -the executive
directors.

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in line with
the requirements of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and-Clause49/Regulation 19 readwith Part
D of Schedule 11 to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015. -

The terms of reference of the Committee are broadly asunder:

(1) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independenceof a director and recommendto the board of directors a policy relating
-to, the remuneration of the directors, ke managerial personnel and other employees;
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(2) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the
board of directors;

(3) Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;
(4) Identifying personswho are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed

in senior management in accordancewith the criteria laid down, and recommend to
the board of directors their appointment and removaL

(5) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independentdirector, .
on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independentdirectors..

Details of the remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the financial year
2015-16, are as under:

Name of Directors , Designation Remuneration
Mr. Ravi Kumar Sablok Managing Director 3,00,000.00
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Whole Time Director 2,88,000.00
Mr. Ankur Agarwal Whole Time Director 2,76,000.00

• Except above remuneration/salary, no other remuneration was paid-to aforesaid
Directors and other Directors also during the financial year 2015-16.

• Figures of the remuneration are on accrual basis, payment of the samemay be in
nextfinancial year(s).

Details of the remuneration paid to other Directors during the financial year 2015·
16, are as under

Name of Directors Designation Remuneration
Mr-Abhishek Tandon Director (None Executive No remuneration hasbeenpaid

/ None Independent) during the financial year 201_5-
• • 16by way of any modes suchas

sitting fees, commission or any
other mode

Mr. Anoop Srivastava Director (Independent) No remunerationhas beenpaid
during the financial year 2015-
16 by way of any modes suchas

.- sitting fees, commission or any
other mode

Mr. Om PrakashAgarwal Director (Independent) No remuneration hasbeenpaid
during the financial year 2015-
16by way of any modes suchas
sitting fees, commission or any

other mode
Mr. Gaya PrasadGupta Director (Independent) No remuneration hasbeenpaid

during the financial year 2015·

-
16by way of any modes suchas
sitting fees, commission or any

other mode
Mrs. Kavita A wasthi Director (Independent) No remuneration hasbeenpaid

, during the financial year 2015-
16by way of any modes suchas
sitting fees, commission or any

other mode

..



COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

During the Year, there has been change in Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer
of the Company due to appointment (s) / resignation(s). Ms. Disha Bajpai is serving the
Company as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f.
01.01.2016.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Tripathi, who was serving the company as Company Secretary cum
Compliance Officer, has resigned from the post of Company Secretary of the Company
w.e.f 01.01.2016..

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, DIRECTORS (INCLUDING·
INDEPENDENT) AND COMMITTEE(S)

After taking into consideration one to one inputs received from the Directors, covering
various aspectsof the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the
Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties,
obligations and govemance;pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board
has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment and
Remuneration Committees. . .

Independent Directors Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 25, 2016, inter
alia, to discuss:

1. Evaluation of the performanbe of Non Independent Directors and the Board 'of
Directors as a Whole; .

2. Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account
theviews of the Non executive Directors.

3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonablyperform its duties.

All the IndependentDirectors were presentat the meeting.

6. SHAREHOLDER'S MEETINGS

Details of last three AGMs held

Year Date Venue Time
2014:-15 29.09.2015 215, Delhi Chambers, Delhi Gate, Delhi - 10:30k M.

110002 -
2013-14 3Q.09.2014 215, Delhi Chambers, Delhi Gate, Delhi - 11:00A. M.

110002
2012-13 27.09.2013 215, Delhi Chambers, Delhi Gate, Delhi - 10:00A. M.

110002

..



Business

Year Special Resolution passedfor:
2014-15 l. Appointment of Mr. Ravi Kumar Sablok as Managing Director

of the Company under category of Key Managerial Personnel
for a further period of 3 (Three) years effective from 2ih July,
2015 to 26st July, 2018.

2. Amendment in Liability Clause of the Memorandum of
Association under the CompaniesAct, 2013. . -

3. Adoption of new set of Articles of Association of the
Company under CompaniesAct, 2013.

2013-2014 No Special Resolution passed

2012-2013 No Special Resolution passed
•

No special resolution was passedthrough Postal Ballot during the financial year 2015-16.

7. DISCLOSURES

(a) Basisof related party transactions:

Disclosure on materially significant related transactions i.e. transactions of the Company
of material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management,their subsidiaries
Orrelatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large
- Nil.

Further, transactions with related party(ies) has been made during the ordinary course of .
businessand on arm's length basis.

Policy for related party transactions IS placed on website of the Company i.e.
www.cityonsystems.in.

(b) Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its various constituents in a fair
and transparentmanner, by adopting the highest standard of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and ethical behaviour=and open communication. The Company has Whistle
Blower Policy under which the employees are free to report instances of unethical
behaviour, violation of laws and regulations and the code of conduct or policies of the
Company. The employees can approach the same directly to Chairman of Audit
Committee. During the year under review,no employee was denied accessto the Audit
Committee.

.(c)RiskManagement:

The Company has a well defined risk managementframework in place, further it has'
established procedures to periodically place before the Board, the risk assessmentand
minimization procedures being followed and the stepswere taken by it to mitigate these
risks.



(d) There is no inter-se relationships between the Directors of the Company except
Mr. Mukesh Kumar and Mr. Ankur Aganval, who have relation of father and
son.

(e) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

There have not been any significant changesin accounting policies during the year.

(t) Compliance by the Company:

There areno instancesof non-compliances by the Company on any matters related to the
capital market, nor have any penalty/strictures been imposed by the Stock Exchangesor
SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter relating to capital market during the
Financial Year endedon March 31, 2016. ..

(8) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Since, Company is listed on BSE SME (ITP), subject to the provisionsj of Listing
Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, financial results are required to be submitted on half yearly basis in place of
quarterly and it is not mandatorily required to get these results be published in
newspapers, henceforth, hosting of the same is made on company's. website
www.cityonsystems.in besidessendingthe sameto Bombay Stock Exchange.

Whether the Management Discussion and Analysis section is part of the Annual report or
not: Yes

(9) GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

•
(a) Company Registration Details:

The Company Identity Number (eIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of
CorporateAffairs (MeA) is L72900DL2004PLC126096.

(b) Annual General Meeting:

(Day, Date, Time and Venue)

Friday, September29,2016 at 10:30 a.m.
215, Delhi Chambers,Delhi Gate,Delhi -110002

(c) Financial Y car:

. Financial Year - April 1 to March 31

(d) Book Closure Date:

September23,2016 (Friday) to September29,2016 (Thursday) (both days inclusive). No
dividend is being declared in the Annual GeneralMeeting.



(e)Listing:

Equity Shares of the Company are actively listed on BSE SME (ITP) .
.. Scrip Code: 780013
ISIN:INE324POI014

(i) Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Phirize Jeejeephoy Towers,
Dalal Stret, Mumbai - 400001

(1) Market Price Data:

MonthlyOpen, High, Low and Close price and the trading volumes on BSE of equity
shares the Company are hereunder: ..

Date· Open High Low Close No. of Shares

Apr-15 . 375 400 375 399 1'03200
Apr-15 390 400 390 397 86400
Apr-15 395 400 395 400 53300
..Apr-15. 390 400 390 390 70100
Apr-15 393 400 393 400 61400
Apr-15 400 400 400 400 13500
Apr-15 390 400 390 400 22100
Apr-15 400 400 400 400 21900
Apr-15 400 400 400 400 7500
May-15 400 400 400 400 5000

4to
z:

lun-15 400 400 400 3800
Jun.:.15 395 395 395 395 3000
Jun-15 400 400 400 400 2600
Jul-15 398 398 398 398 .7500
Jul-15 397 400 397 400 13500
Jul-15 400 400 400 400 9000
Jul-15 400 ' 400 400 400 6500
Jul-15 400 400 398 400 8500
Jul-15 399 399 399 399 5000
Jul-15 400 400 400 400 5000
Jul- 15 398 398 398 398 3900
Jul-15 400 400 400 400 5000
Jul-15 395 397 395 397 7600
Aug-15 399 399 399 399 7500
Aug-15 402 402 402 - 402 ·6200
Aug-15 400 400 396 396 9300
Aug-15 400 400 400 400 7200
Aug-15 395 396 395 396 7600
Aug:-15 398 398 398 398 7000
Sep-15 395 395 395 395 3300
Sep-15 396 396 396 396 4300
..Sep-15 399 399 399 399 3000
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Sep-15 399 399 399 399 6500

Sep-15 399 399 399 399 4000

Oct-15 380 380 380 380 4600

Nov-15 404 404 404 404 5200

Feb-16 400 408 400 408 6200

Feb-16 400 406 400 406 5700

Mar-16 395 400 395 400 6800

Mar-16 390 390 390 390 7700

Mar-16 385 385 385 385 7800

Mar-16 381 382 381 382 11800

Mar-16 380 380 380 380 12600

Mar-16 379 379 379 379 7400

Mar-16 376 . 376 376 376 11700

Mar-16 375 375 375 375 12800

(g) Performance of the Company's Stock Price vis-a-vis BSE SENSEX:

:('f

Since, Shares of the Company is listed on BSE SME· (ITP), Performance of the
Company's Stock Price vis-cl-vis may not be material 1 significant.

(h) Registrar and Transfer Agents:

Members/Shareholders are requested to correspond with the Company's Registrar and
Transfer Agent quoting their Folio No.lDP ID & Client ID at the following address: .

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-1531A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi - 110020 •
PhoneNos. ~ 011-26812682-83/64732681-88, Fax No. - 011-26292681
E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com

(i) Share Transfer System:

Securities lodged for transfers areprocessedand security certificates are returnedwithin a
period of fifteen days from the date of its receipt, subject to all documents being valid
and complete in all respects. The Board of Directors has delegated the authority for
approving transfer, transmission etc. of the Company's Securities to Company Secretary
of the Company. The Company obtains a certificate from Company Secretary in practice
on half yearly basis certifying that all the compliances with transfer formalities, as
required under Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been complied with and files it with Stock
Exchange(s).

(j) Shareholding Patternas on March 31, 2016:

Category
(A) Promoters Holding

Individuals
Bodies Corporate

Sub-Total (A)
(BjNon Promoters Holding

No. of Shares % of Holding

6281360
o

6281360

36.68
0.00
36.68



(1) Financial Institutions/Banks
Sub-Total (B) (1)

(2) Non-Institutions

• Bodies Corporate
• Individuals
• Non Resident Indians

• HUF
• Clearing Members / House

Sub-Total (B) (2)
Sub-Total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

o
o

0.00
0.00

4665800
5202200

40000
924200

12800
10845000
10845000
17126360

27.24
·30.38

0.23
5.40

0.07
63.32
63.32

100.00

Distribution Scheduleof Equity Shareholderason March 31,2016:

Shareor Number of % to Total Shareor %to
Debentureholding Shareholders Numbers Debenture Total

Nominal Value holding Amount
Amount

(Rs.) . (Rs.)
Up To 5,000 1 0.62 110

,
0.00

5001 To 10,000 1 0.62 9000 0.01
10001To 20,000 1 0.62 20000 0.01
20001 To 30,000 1 0.62 28000 0.02
30001 To 40,000 0 0.00 0 0.00
40001 To 50,000 0 0.00 0 0.00

50001 To 1,00,000 5 3.11 444000 0.26
1,00,000and Above 152 94.41 170762490 99.71 -

Total 161 100.00 171263600 100.00

(k) Dematerialization of Equity'Shares and its Liquity:

The Company has tie-ups with NSDLand CDSL, 100% Equity Sharesof the Company
are in Electronic FormlDemat Form.

(I)The Companyhasnot issuedany GDRs/ADRs.

(m) Branches/Plants:

TheCompany has no branch / Plant.

(n) Paymentof Listing Fees:

Annual Listing Feesfor the year 2016-17 hasbeenpaid by the Company to BSE.

(0) Paymentof Depository Fees:

The Company makes payment of Annual Custodian feesto NSDLlCDSL within due time
asand when bills are raised by them.

(p) E-mail ID of GrievanceRedressalDivision:

~ .
..



For ~Y,at>sistance r~gardiIig share lnlflsftr and transmission;, .ch~1ng~>o:f·Wlqr'~;£$.,nIj11'
receipt-of share: cerlificates,dematand other rnatteT~ipl~~se,.:~vrit~tti our l~egl~tt~r."arid'
Share Transfer.Ag,.;:;nt~flhe Cornpal1yat addressmeiltii.?:rl~q'at>(f) .•llPO\i:e. For:a:nltqll~,~¥"
on the AIlnu~HReponanGtbr any compl[tints orsuggt:stions•.,please'\\+rit&:to!o,rcQutatt: ...

Ms. Disha Bejpai
C~)mpajlYS:e'creta~',cuwCoU1pHahce'omcer
rayon S}~stems(.bidla}Limited
·215~O~\hi~1iambers;.OejhLGate~
Delhi ·110002" .. .. ...

.PhoneNo.: 011-41563395,43667149
TdFax: 011-43667149
E~maH:.inf<)@,cityon$ystenYs~in}\Vihsite: "hY\\'~ctt1b:q$)'${~lJ:fs,Jl1'

The Cornpanybas adopted following discretlolUl.fyrequirements ,ofRegulutions:.21(l)'9f.
SEBl (ListlnflObliga~ionsand Disclosure,R~qtliTe~lents)~~glJl(ltions,20l5.

{a) Audit QualHicaHons: The Company is ih.,'ne!llmeof ·theun.audlled.finan~ial
statements.

(b) Reporting of Interoal Audl\Or: The Inte·fnal A~itor r~p(lTtsdire'ctly,tof\p.dit
Cbmmi{tee;ofUlc(1oI11P.ariy. ., .. .

(11)CEO ANI) eFD CErrnFICA lION:

The Chairmanand M:anagingDirector an{~Ch,iefFinAllciai Oflker of the Company give
annual CompUtmce Certificatein,.accordance\\'i~h:Re~ulation17(8) read~'ith'PartBof
Schedule B of SESl (l..isdng Oblfgati'Pllsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulmia:ns,.
lOtS/Clause 49 of Listiilg Agreement}\itl:l. ,,~t'Ock.Ex~han~e(s)e . The anntud compliance
certificate g1\:'cnoy the Chairman and Manilgil1g:'Dil'e~torand Chief Financi(j.LOfUe:etis
attachedin Annual report,

1 RaNi Kt1marSahlok, Ma:n,agingDirector .ufthe, C{)nlpany~here~ydecl~f~th,n.;anthe
l~lembc.rsof the' Board and the, Senior Mann.gemenfpers,olmel '1uINeconnnned;thc1r
compHanc.e witb~he'CoQe>ofeonductfot theyearefide(1~larph'31,2016

.....~'.)'L"'\':tedJ~ .lml.· >

.Place: Delhi
Date: 29J~~t2o.I6

\~
(Ravi KunlarS~nQlok)
, fvf~ilaging'nireoto.r

DIN; 6124fJ45



C.I~~)!CFOCERTlFlCATIQN . .
(Pursuant to Rcgulatio.1l17(8) of SEllI (LODR)Jlcgulatioi)'s1.2;O:]S)

In ~etmsofReg\tlation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20l5.~ hrfanaglllg Ilircctorand
ChiefFinancialOfficer of theCompanyhascertified to theJ30ard~hat:.· .

(a)\Vt; haveeeviewed the financialstatements and thecash[10\\1 s~atem.~ntfQr~ge,ye~r
ended ~vl~rch31, 2016 and thatto the best of our.knowledgeand beH~f:' '.

(1) thesestatementsdo not contain any materiaU)' untrue sta.tcrneutAjrOmlt .l:ln;y
material fact or ~conta:1nanygtatementstha.tmightbe:mis(!~adin:s.•

(H) these statemeatstogethcs' present a true ana fi~irview-(:)-ftHe'Gom.pallJt~s:affajrs
and are in 'compliance \\'"ith the existingaccounting.st~da.tqs,.applicapJe.I~w.s
and tegul~ti<)ns, .

·(!b)·.Tothe 'bestof:o~trknowleJg~a~dbfi:Uet:notraos,aetlonsenteredinto b}lfheComp.any: .'
it uring the year.arefii1udtllentJHlet~lQrv'i6ka;ti~e::Qfthe-.CbmpaJly?s·c,qdeoi condp~t, .

Cc) We accept responsibility for establishingart.dulaintaJning in.t.crnalcotlq-ol for
financial' reporting and that vie nave eVtiluat~dthe·effecth;':ertess'"()fint~rn~lco'ntrol.
systetn~.bf~he:C()mpany' pert~iuin.g:to:finatlcial reportingand w~hd\re .djs~l-o!>~4.'.to.
the auditorsandtheaudi! committee, deficieri\tie~':inlne·d~sign·O:r'operationotsuch·
internalconsrols, ifallY~ ofwhich th~yarea\\rar:e;.~ndsteps,ha\t<!'heent(}ken to> . .,.

these.defieieacies,

(d)'\Veliaye:indiCated to the auditorsal1d·1he.aUdifconlmittee that:

(i) there has'not been any si,gni:fic:3Jlfcl.mnge ininteimtlcontrot pyer'ti'
t~ot1i:ggd~rtgthe ~,rear~.

(ii.) tbet~h.:$41~t.be-enanysignifi:cantcfmnges in ,theaccoutltin~fPo1icl.es,dlirln
year req:uiring illselosure.inlhenotes tothennimcJ:at statements;

(i) \Vearel1Dta\V~re of anY'ln~~n1!9~s,d"Mrin~;the year: ·qf ,s~gnificantt~,a~d!with.:
Jnv()l~en)ern-t1ierin.~o.ft~~nlal1~ge~tmt··.9~tnlernploy(e,e;h~vi~g'a:..~i&nifiqant,rQle
in. the Company's-intern.aLcontrol ,S)!sierJJ,tl;lf'er:fina:b,cial rep<5rt'~rlg:" . . ... .'

Piace;Dethi
D.ale.?2.9:.0S:2016..·.•

,'" ---'- .".
..';\slld<·K:umarSlmrma
(Ollie,f Piniln91alOfflteQ.

. ". ,... ". .-- .':"
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. Management Discussion& Analysis
ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The economic conditions in the country in the current fiscal have been challenging with
inflation being the major factor driving economic policy. Policy formulation hasbecome
more complicated and Indian rupee has tended to remain weak against major
international currencies. There was overall slowdown in the economy of the country.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Dueto overall slowdown in the economy of country, the company achieved profit of Rs.
4,33,561.00 during the year under review and it is expected that the company will .
perform better in coming years.

BUSINESS STRA TGEY ANALYSIS AND OUTLOOK

The Company always reviews its businessstrategy and it makes efforts to estimate with
. .

optimum fruitful future results and makes diversification in new avenuesas and when it
is necessitatedand expectedto be profitable in future.'

OPPORTUNITIES AND STRENGTHS

The Company is searching for new avenues.Your company continues to focus on the
diversification its business activities. Although business opportunities are available,
additional resourcescontinues to be constraint.,.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The company has good recognition among its shareholders spreadthroughout country.
The company has evolved new vision and focus. The company has a strategy to diversify
its businessactivities in coming years.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Capital market industry in which your Company is operating is subject to extensive
regulation. The Company evaluates the technological obsolescence and the associated
risk and makes investment accordingly

IINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has satisfactory internal control system. The Company including
subsidiarieshas an adequatesystem of internal controls to ensureaccuracy of accounting
records, compliance with all laws & regulations - and compliance with all rules,
procedures & guidelines prescribed by the management.An extensive internal audit is
carried outby independent firm of CharteredAccountants.An interrial team of inspection
also regularly visits branches for ensuring regulatory compliance. Post audit reviews are
also carried out to ensurefollow up on the observationsmade.



•...~~------------------------------------------

HUMAN CAPITAL

The company recognizes that its successis deeply embeddedin the successof the human
resources.The company has significantly scaled up its activities through investment in
people and infrastructure. The company nurtures its employees through healthy working
atmosphere that ensures equal opportunity for growth and challenge to all the equal
opportunity for growth and challenge to all employees.The company believes in creating
business leaders by employing best talent in the industry, providing opportunities,
empowermentby delegations, training and taking careof their growth.

CAUTIONERY STATEMENT

The statementsmade in this report describethe company's objectives and projections that
maybe forward looking statementwithin the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
The actual result might differ materially from those expressedor implied depending on
the economic conditions, government policies and other incidental factors which are
beyond the control of the company. The company.is not under any obligation to publicly
amend,modify or revise any forward looking statementson the basis of an)f subsequent
developments,information or events.

.-
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,'~'j~ AGAR WAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
124,Z-l, HEMANT VIHAR, BARRA -2, KANPUR - 208027

Tel: (0) +919235444005 (M) 09415044443
E-mail:-julujagarwal@gmail.com.julujagarwal@rediffmail.com

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNA CE

TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Cityon Systems
(India) Limited (the Company), for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016, as stipulated in
Chapter IV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
pursuantto the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchange(s).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit
nor an expressionof opinion on the financial statementsof the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company hascomplied with the conditions of Corporate Governanceasstipulated in
the above-mentionedListing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the affairs'
of the Company.

-or J AGARW L & ASSOCIATES,
G£lAB::X:E< D ACCOUNTANTS,

.r: CL ASS C.~~::'.>~-.

~.---()

CA JalajAgarwal
Partner

M.No.071738

: - DELHI
: - 28-05-2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
CITYON SYSTEMSINDIA LTO

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CITYON SYSTEMSINDIA LTO
('the Company")which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, theStatement of Profit
and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also' includes maintenance of adequate accounting
ecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
elevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

uditor's Responsibility

ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

e have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
atters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
e Rules made thereunder.

Ne conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
43(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

•
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordihg to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the mariner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, and its Profit&Loss and its Cash
Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), as amended,

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Act, we give in the "AnnexureA" a statement on the matters specifled in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order.

•
2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

•



d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March

31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
•

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure B".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best.

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor•Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of

Place: DELHI
Date: 28.05.2016
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2016:

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically
verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between
the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

Cc) The does not own any immovable properties.

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of lnventorv'at reasonable
intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to
books records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not
material.

3) The Company has granted unsecured loans, companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the Act.

4) In our opinion and according. to the information and explanations given to us; the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act,
2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

7) (a) In respect of statutory dues:
According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
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payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax. service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
outstanding on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not
taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government and has not
issued any debentures.

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given

by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or

further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon. '//

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197: read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

12) In our opinion, the Company i~ not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon .
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15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16) The company is not to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For and on behalf of

•



"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of CITYON SYSTEMS INDIA LTD Company limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal tinancial controls over financial reporting of CITYON SYSTEMS
INDIA LTD Company Limited("the Company'') as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is -responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by thelnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to cornpanv's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note'') and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by !CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the ~xtent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal flnandal controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management -and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnlor; .-

In our opinion, the Company has, .in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over finandal reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia".

For and on behalf of

J AGARWAl & ASSOCIATES
Cha edAccou nts
"'("~.-;;;. 1C~
;;:'" '\<;'P""
"{' 1':\\

~ ~,~\'."" \gj; U
\\\\ ~~ )2.' ~
·~8\,·'~ J . , 0~/,~ ·~'i I. =-=--~4i;}~~; AG WAl

Partner
Mem No: 071738

Place: DELHI
Date: 28.05.2016
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CITYON SYSTEMS INDIA LTD.
215, DELHI CHAMBERS., DELHI GATE, DELHI-110002

CIN : U72900DL2004PLC126096
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2016

In'Rs
Balance Sheet as at Note 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2.1 17,12,63,600.00 17,12,63,600.00
Reserves and surplus 2.2 3,10,14,267.00 3,07,21,652.00
Money received against share warrants - -

20,22,77,867.00 20,19,85,252.00

Share application money pending allotment - -

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2.3 14,74,12,172.00 15,72,12,172.00
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) • 2.4 18,713.00 18,713.00
Other Long term liabilities - -
Long-term provisions - -

14,74,30,885.00 15,72,30,885.00

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 2.5 - 2,062.00
Trade payables 2.6 15,17,91,943.00 '/''' 12,23,64,055.00
Other current liabilities - -
Short-term provisions 2.7 2,33,710.00 96,560.00

15,20,25,653.00 12,24,62,677.00

TOTAL 50,17,34,405.00 48,16,78,814.00
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets -

Tangible assets 2.8 45,301.00 2,01,052.00 •
Intangible assets - -
Capital work-in-progress - -
Intangible assets under development - -

~ 45,301.00 2,01,052.00
Non-current investments 2.9 5,67,71,122.00 5,66..71,122.00
Deferred tax assets (net) • - -
Long-term loans and advances 3.0 29,53,61,377.00 28,45,.94,804.00
Other non-current assets 3.1 29,56,134.00 28,34,237.00

35,51,33,934.00 34,43,01,215.00

Current assets
Current investments - -
Inventories 3.2 3,947.00 48,280.00
Trade receivables 3.3 14,59,37,347.00 13,57,16,412.00
Cash and cash equivalents 3.4 6,59,177.00 16,12,907.00
Short-term loans and advances - -
Other current assets - -

14,66,00,471.00 13,73,77,599.00

TOTAL 50,17;34,405.00 48,16,78,814.00

In terms of our attached report of even date
For J AGARWAL A~§~OC IVES

CHARTEREDri' . ~~TI'~.
FRN : 002601 ..~~(y-1/,~\.

(? \'\ \\

I"" '
i'j p",~r. ~!
~ ('> .: ••

\.'~'\ ...:"?/ I

JALAJ AGAR "'!1~- of> 0

(PARTNER) ""1i}?J::,';:.. -
M. NO. : 071738

For CITYON SYSTEMS INDIA LTD.

~

r: y'vJ~
~.

. \-
RAVI'KUMAR SABLOK

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 07241345)

~~
ANKUR AGARWAL

( DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 06598310)
Place DELHI
Date : 28.05.2016

For Cityon Systems(India) Lld.

~t
Co~any Secretary

•



CITYON SYSTEMS INDIA LTD.
215, DELHI CHAMBERS., DELHI GATE, DELHI-110002

CIN : U72900DL2004PLC126096
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2016

In'Rs

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Note 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Revenue from operations 3.5 61218363.00 63483348.00
Other income 3.6 2045832.00 4910918.00
Total Revenue 63264195.00 68394266.00

Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 3.7 59396727.00 64489220.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods 3.8 44333.00 203184.00
work-in-progress and Stock-in- Trade
Employee benefits expense 3.9 1939900.00 1578400.00
Finance costs 4.0 6238.00 5805.00
Depreciation and amortization expense 4.1 14805.00 70914.00
Other expenses • 4.2 1640909.00 1499481.00
Total expenses 63042912.00 67847004.00

Profit before prior period items and tax 221283.00 547262.00
Prior Period Items 4.3 404233.00 0.00
Profit before tax 625516.00 547262.00
Tax expense: 4.4

Current tax 191955.00 .~/ 169000.00
Deferred tax 0.00 0.00

Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 433561.00 378262.00
ax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00

fiU(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) 0.00 0.00
(Loss) for the period 433561.00 378262.00

Earnings per equity share: 4.5I Basic 0.03 0.02
Diluted 0.03 0.02

For CITYON SYSTEMS INDIA LTD.

v'7'&i2

~
RAVI KUMAR SABLOK

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
ANKUR AGARWAL

( DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 07241345) (DIN: 06598310)

Place For Cityon Systems(India) Ltd.

~."""""'~~ . t9J~
CompanySecretary

DElHI

Date 28/0512016
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~PTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2016

2.1 Share Capital
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
'Authorised

24000000 (24000000) Equity Shares EQUITY of ' 10/- Par Value 240000000.00 240000000.00
24'0000000.00 240000000.00

Issued
17126360 (17126360) Equity Shc:~esEQUITY of ' 10/- Par Value 171263600.00 171263600.00

171'263600:00 171263600.00
Subscribed

17126360 (17126360) Equity Shares EQUITY of' 10/- Par Value 171263600.00 171263600.00

171263600.00 171263600.00
Paid-up

17126360 Equity Shares EQUITY of' 10/- Par Value Fully Paid-up 171263600.00 171263600.00

171263600.00 171263600.00

Holdlnq More Than 500

Particular 31/03/2016 % Held 31/03/2015 % Held
ANKUR AGARWAL 2950788 . 17.23 2950788 17.23
BANSAL SUPPLIERS PRIVATE LIMITED 1056100 6.17 0 0.00
MUKASH KUMAR 2687332 15.69 2687332 15.69
NIRBHARANT MANAGEMENT CONS. P. LTO. 991400 5.79 8Mooo 5.07
CITYON NANO TECHNOLOGY P. LTO. 1107600 6.47 867900 5.07

2.2 Reserve and Surplus
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Capital Reserve - Opening 10000000.00 10000000.00
Addition 0.00 O.OQ
Deduction 0.00 0.00

10000000.00 10000000.00

S-ecurities Premium Opening 18855440.00 18855440.00

18855440.00 18855440.00

•
Profit and Loss Opening 1866212.00 1487950.00
Amount Transferred From Statement of P&L 433561.00 378262.00
Appropriation and Allocation

Others- Adjustment of Fixed Assets 140946.00 0.00
(140946.00 (0.00)

2158827.00 1866212.00

31014267.00 30721652.00

2.3 Long Term Borrowings
In'Rs

31/03/2015Particular 31/03/2016
Others

Unsecured
BIG BROKER HOUSE STOCKS LTD.
CITYON INFRASTRUCTURE PVT. LTO.
CITYON NANO TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTO.
CITYON SOLAR LTD.
HORIZON PORTFOLIO LTD.
NIKKI GLOBAL FINANCE LTD.
RICH INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES Lre

For CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) ~
~\

C\'~
Managing Director

.' '.,-(

lN~~

Director

41130000.00
32013000.00
22219000.00
33750172.00

200000.00
8400000.00

19500000.00
157212172.00
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2.4 Deferred Taxes
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Deferred Tax Liabilities

~,

Depreciation 18713,00 18713,00
18713.00 18713.00

2.5 Short Term Borrowings
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Loans repayable on demand

Banks
Secured

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 0.00 2062.00
0.00 2062.00

2.6 Trade Payables
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Creditors Due others

AMIT SALES CORPORATION 0.00 '\" 5,930.00
BANSAL SUPPLIER PVT LTD SALE & PURCHASE 1,48,84,141.00 0,00
CHEQUES ISSUED BUT NOT PRESENTED 3,99,20,000,00 3,93,96,366,00
CITYON NANO SALE & PURCHASE 2,47,66,636,00 0.00
KPK FINANCE CONSULTANCY PVT. LTD 39,20,000.00 39,20,000,00
NOVEL LINES & LOGISTIC PVT. LTD, 0,00 19,233.00
RICH UDYOG NE1WORK LTD. 4,85,70,252.00 0.00
SHARES SALE PURCHASE AlC 0.00 5,85,00,000.00
SHASHWAT AGARWAL 1,29,49,275.00 1,29,.49,275.00 ,
SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT, LTO, 1,27,138.00 0.00
STAR ENTERPRISES 29,73,251,00 38,73,251.00
SUDHIR AGARWAL (HUF) 36,81,250.00 37;00,000.00

15,17,91,943.00 12,23,64,055.00

2.7 Short Term Provisions
In'Rs

96560.00

31/03/2016 31/03/2015Particular
Others

J AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
SALARY PAYABLE

96710.00
137000.00

96560.00
0.00

For crrv; ~.: ..;:: '....."' ...
".~

233710.00

For CITYON SY2T[:~J1S;lfiDLii.) LTD,
.~

~;??
Managing Director Director
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2.8 Tangible assets

FIXED ASSETS

•

Block of Assets 1 Asset Rate Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Group

01/04/2015 Additions Sale/Adj. 31/03/2016 01/04/2015 For the Year Sale/Adj. Residual 31/03/2016 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Value

Adjustment
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

COMPUTERS AND DATA PROCESSING UNITS
COMPUTER I - I 3,65,834.00 0.00 0.00 3,65,834.00 3,52,567.27 0.00 0.00 10,935.73 3,63,503.00 2,331.00 13,266.73
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
AIR CONDITIONER - 1,02,513.00 0.00 0.00 1,02,513.00 69,643.00 0.00 0.00 27,745.00 97,388.00 5,125.00 32,870.00
OFFICE EQUIPMENT - 2,71,817.00 0.00 0.00 2,71,817.00 1,57,660.00 0.00 0.00 1,02,265.00 2,59,925.00 11,892.00 1,14,157.00
Total (Block) I I 3,74,330.00 0.001 0.00 3,74,330.00 2,27,303.00 0.00 0.00 1,30,010.00 3,57,313.00 17,017.00 1,47,027.00

. PLANT AND MACHINERY
INVERTOR 28.31% 12,900.00 0.00 0.00 12,900.00 9,098.24 1,076.00 0.00 0.00 10,174.24" 2,725.76 3,801.76

30.33% 45,703.00 0.00 0.00 45,703.00 31,785.63 4,221.00 0.00 0.00 36,006.63 9,696.37 13,917.37
45.07% 27,300.00 0.00 0.00 27,300.00 10,199.13 7,707.00 0.00

~
0.00 17,906.13 9,393.87 17,100.87

Total (Asset Group) 85,903.00 0.00 0.00 85,903.00 51,083.00 13,004.00 0.00 0.00 64,087.00 21,816.00 34,820.00
REFRIGERATOR 30.33% 19,500.00 0.00 0.00. 19,500.00 13,562.00 1,801.00 0.00 0.00 15,363.00 4,137.00 5,938.00
Total (Block) 1,05,403.00 0.00 0.00 1,05,403.00 64,645.00 14,805.00 0.00 0.00 79,450.00 25,953.00 40,758.00

Grand Total 8,45,567.00 0.00 0.00 8,45,567.00 6,44,515.27 14,805.00 0.00 1,40,945.73 8,00,266.00 45,301.00 2,01,051.73

Previous Year 8,45,567.00 0.00 0.00 8,45,567.00 5,73,601.00 70,914.27 0.00 0.00 6,44,515.27 2,01,051.73 2,71,966.00

Managing Director

For "'Tvr~~t I••.•~/'; ••-, ••••· -
Iw! I Vi'; .",;,.", ...~,,'-.;,',"n'" LTD

-'''_'''0 "~~

Director
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2.9 Non-current investments
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Investments in Equity Instruments 56771122:00 56671122.00

56'7'71122.00 56671122.00

3.0 Long-term loans and advances
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Loans and advances to others

Unsecured, considered good
ABHIGYAN PRAKASH 200000.00 200000.00
AMBIKA CORPORATION 306235.00 2000000.00
AXIS EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY 19000000.00 19000000.00
BANSALSUPPLlERS 0.00 1746506.00
BANSAL SUPPLIERS P. LTO. 56646483.00 40400000.00
BISHAN LAL SHIVHARE • 2216000.00 2216000.00
DAUJEE ABHUSHAN BHANDAR PVT. LTO. 28300000.00 28300000.00
DEEPAK SEHGAL 10000000.00 10000000.00
DELUX PETRO CHEM IN 200000.00 200000.00
DEV BHOOMI PROMOTERS & DEVELOPERS PVT.LTO 5000000.00 5000000.00
FROST INTERNATIONAL LTO 8620466.00 8040000.00
HO STEELS 500000.00 500000.00
HOME LlNKERS PVT. LTD. 12500000.00 f' 12500000.00
HORIZON PORTFOLIO (LOAN) 1300000.00 0.00
K. G. SHOE EXPORTS LTO. 2224960.00 2216897.00
KAMIA MULHOTRA 5000000.00 5000000.00
KAVITA AGARWAL 1000000.00 1000000.00
MM SHARDA TOBACCO PVT. LTO. 0.00 405000.00
MM VINDHYAVASINI TOBACCO PVT. LTD. 5405000.00 5000000.00
MANI SONI 3000000.00 3000000.00
MI BUILDERS LTO. 6500000.00 6500000.00
MONAL INFRATECH 5000000.00 0.00
NEELAM MISHRA 2000000.00 2000000.00'
NIRBHARANT AGARWAL 876480.00 '876480.00
PANKAJ PURl 300000.00 300000.00
PARMARTH IRON PVT. LTD. 500000000 5000000.00
PRADOMNA KRISHNA SINHA 0.00 1000000.00
QADIRYA & ASSOCIATES P.LTO. 10000000.00 10000000.00
RAC TECHNOLOGIES • 1000000.00 1000000.00
RAHUL MEHTA 200000.00 200000.00
RAJ KAPOOR 1000000.00 1000000.00
RAM NIWAS FLOOR MILLS PVT. LTO. 0.00 3324058.00
REWA CHEMICALS PVT. LTO. 3526750.00 3526750.00
RICH CAPITAL & FINANCIAL SERVICES LTO 64600000.00 64600000.00
RR FOOD PRODUCTS 0.00 3658110.00
SAFARI CHEMICALS PVT. LTD. 3500000.00 3500000.00
SANJAY TANDON 200000.00 200000.00
SANJAY TANDON HUF 2000000.00 2000000.00
SARITAJAIN 2000000.00 2000000.00
SHIVA SHEESHAM MARKETING P LTO. 7000000.00 7000000.00
SHREE NEELKANTH BUILDERS 664003.00 610003.00
SHREYA STOCK & SHARES BROKING PVT. LTO. 275000.00 275000.00
SMN ASHWINI 2000000.00 2000000.00
SMN KISHORE BABU 1000000.00 1000000.00
SUJEET KUMAR SRIVASTAVA 2500000.00 3500000.00
VISHAL MALHOTRA 800000.00 800000.00
VISHWADOOT EDUCATIONAL TRUST 8000000.00 8000000.00
VVS CONCAST LTO 4000000.00 4000000.00

295361377.00 284594..~

•



3.1 Other non-current assets
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Trade Receivable

Unsecured, Considered Good
Others

EARNEST MONEY 292767.00 364050.00
INTEREST ACCURED ON FDR 103062.00 75542.00
T.D.S. A.Y. 2014-15 81190.00 81190.00
T.D.S. A.Y. 2015-16 192916.00 165269.00
TAX ON ASSESMENT YEAR 2011-12 243353.00 243353.00
TDS RECEIVABLE A.Y. 2010-11 12228.00 12228.00
VAT AlC 1.00 i.oo
VAT AlC DELHI 72048.00 72049.00
ADVANCE FORSHOPMETRO 100000.00 100000.00
SECURITY DEPOSIT ADJUSTABLE (RENT NC) 865555.00 865555.00
SECURITY DEPOSIT FIXED (RENT AlC) 855000.00 855000.00
TDS A.Y. 2016-17 12466.00 0.00
NOTICE ISSUED BY IT (UNDER PROTEST) 125548.00 0.00

• 2956134.00 2834237.00

3.2 Inventories
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31i03/2015
'Others

"tJ
Other 3947.00 48280.00

3947.00 48280.00

3.3Trade receivables
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03j2015
Trade Receivable

Unsecured considered good
Within Six Months

BANSAL SUPPLIER PVT LTD SALE & PURCHASE 0.00 26,06,462.00
BANSAL SUPPLIERS SALE & PURCHASE 1,83,82,111.00 1,65,22,443.00
BIG BROKER SALE & PURCHASE AlC 3,85,49,119.00 3,65,49,119.00
CHEQUE RECEIVED BUT NOT DEPOSITED 14,00,000.00 0.00
DR. JAHANGIR PHARMACEUTICALS "HYGIENIC CO, 0.00 - 9,359.00
HORIZON PORTFOLIO LTD, 10,44,144.00 9,924.00
JAY INDUSTRIES 1,27,230.00 j,27,23000
NIRBHARANT MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS PVT. LTD 2,96,44,900.00 3,68,79,900.00
NIRBHRANT MANAGEMENT SALE PURCHASE & SALE 2,42,59,650.00 0.00
PRAGATI INORGANICS 0.00 40,500.00
PRAKASH YADAV 20,000.00 20,000.00
PRASHASTI AGARWAL 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
RAJNISH GUPTA 0.00 6,400.00
REWA REFINERY PVT. LTD. 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00
RICH UDYOG NETWORK LTD. " 0.00 99,29,748.00
SHREE MAHALAXMI COMMODITY 87,00,000.00 87,00,000.00
ZEAL ADVERTISING PVT. LTD. 0.00 5,134.00
ZENO TRADERS AND SERVICES LIMITED 2,17,80,000.00 2,22,80,000.00
STRAIT CHEM (FZE) 8,30,193.00 8,30,193.00

14,59,37,347.00 13,57,16,412.00

For CITYON SYSTEMS (iND!A), L~TD.

~'f5{

'\''"~(
Managing Director
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3.4 cash and cash equivalents
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31103/2015
Cash in Hand 496963.00 315538.00
Balances With Banks

Balance With Scheduled Banks
Current Account

IDBI DELHI AlC NO. 12649.00 12917.00

SBI BANK AlC NO 0.00 4190.00
UCO BANK AlC NO. 6404.00 6715.00
YES BANKAlC NO. 32076.00 120457.00
INDUSIND BANK AlC NO. 111085.00 1153030.00

659177.00 1612907.00

3.5 Revenue from operations
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015

Sale of Products
Traded Goods

SALE OTHER 24259650.00 28676044.00
SALE OF SHARE 18006654.00 27699448.00
SALES TAX INVOICE 189,52059.00 7107856.00

61218363:00 63483348.00
. -

3.6 Other income
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015

Interest
INTEREST RECEIVED 2043767.00 4858863.00
INTEREST ON IT REFUND 0.00 23983.00
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FDR 0.00 . 28072.00,

Miscellaneous
BALANCE WRITTEN OFF 2065.00 0.00

2045832.00 4910918.00

3.7 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015

Stock in Trade
PURCHASE TAX INVOICE 16657717.00 6399854.00
PURCHASE OTHER 24766636.00 30350172.00
PURCHASE SHARE 17972374.00 27739194.00

59396727.00 64489220.00

3.8 Changes in inventories of finished goods,. work-in-proqress and Stock-in-Trade
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Opening

Other 48280.00 251464.00
48280.00 251464.00

Closing
Other 3947.00 48280.00

3947.00 48280.00
IncreaselDecrease

Other 44333.00 203184.00
44333.00 203184.00

Details of Chan
31/03/2016 31/03/2015Particular

Other _
CHANGES IN CLOSING STOCK 203184.00

-203184.00

For C1TYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LTD.

~
Managing Director Director

•
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3.~ Employee benefits expense
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Salary, Wages & Bonus

SALARY NC 1939900.00 1578400.00
1939900.00 1578400.00..

4.0 Finance costs
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Interest Expenses

Interest Expenses
INTEREST PAID 0.00 2550.00

Bank Charges
BANK CHARGES 6238.00 3255.00

6238.00 5805.00

.
4.1 Depreciation and amortisation expense

In'Rs
Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Depreciation & Amortisation

Depreciation Tangible Assets
DEPRICIATION 14805.00 70914.27

14805.00
,

70914.00

4.2 Other expenses
In'Rs

31/03/2016 31/03/2015

34350.00 34200.00

7584.00 . 1956.00

48000.00 48000.00
68225.00 61400.00
30130.00 27740.00
32290.00 31420.00
28135.00 38512.00
44400.00 33670.00
19000.00 12250.00

282320.00 323113.00
8215.00 6082.00
4615.00 2890.00
9435.00 6630.00

19320.00 17640.00
750484.00 112360.00

4720.00 57900.00
2560.00 4530.00

16355.00 28500.00
12380.00 4250.00
51525.00 0.00

770.00 0.00
155243.00 0.00

10853.00 0.00
0.00 10459.00
0.00 33713.00
0.00 561800.00
0.00 38832.00
0.00 1124.00
0.00 510.00

1640909.00 1499481.00

Particular
Administrative and General Expenses

Auditors Remuneration
AUDIT FEE

Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Promotional Expenses

ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY EXP.
Other Expenses

ACCOUNTANCY CHARGES
ELECTRIC EXP.
LEGAL EXP.
OFFICE EXPENSES •.
PRINTING & STATIONARY
ROC EXPENSES
TELEPHONE EXP.
TRAVELLING EXPS.
POSTAGE & TELEGRAM
GENERAL EXP.
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER EXP.
LISTING FEES - BSE
CERTIFICATION FEES
DEMAT CHARGES
MISC. EXP. NC
VEHICLE RUNNING & MAINTENANCE
DEPOSITARY SERVICE CHARGES
INTEREST PAID
SHARE TRANSFER & REGISTRATION EXP
INCOME TAX FOR PlY
TENDOR COST
LISTING FEES - CDSL
PROFESSIONAL & CONSULTANCY CHARGES
FREIGHT & CARTAGE
NSDL CHARGES
W/O

For CITiON SYSTEMS(li'm~.

~~.

Managing Director
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4.3 Prior Period items
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/201~
Prior Period Income

INTEREST INCOME 385000.00 0.00
DISCOUNT RECEIVED 19233.00 0.00

404233.00 0.00

4.4 Tax expense
ln t Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/201~
Current tax

PROVISION FOR CURRENT TAX 191955.00 169000.00
191955.00 169000.00.

4.5 Earnings per equity share
In'Rs

Particular 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic '(J

Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item 0.03 0.02
Extra Ordinary Item Adjustment 0.00 0.00

Diluted
Diluited EPS Before Extra Ordinary Item 0.03 0.02
Extra Ordinary Item Adjustment 0.00 O.OQ

Number of Shares used in computing EPS
Basic 17126360 17126360
Diluted 17126360 17126360

Weighted Average Number of shares
Number of Shares for basic EPS calculation
Number of shares for dilutive calculation 17126360.00 17126360.00

In terms of ou'['attached report of even date
For J AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES •

CHARTERE'.~.'~~~.C.~~NTSFRN : 002~@; {·I).~

I!If ~\~
[(~ "'-;\'.1\'11'.1"- fl
'\ -j(? ;?-.','

JALAJ A~~WAL //::/ .
::.:._-'"-')..•.•.•""•...--- .,~ / Cl

(PARTNER)'.'··>r.•,:;:". '/ --
M. NO. : 071738'---'>-;/

For CITYON SYSTEMS INDIA LTD.

~~
ANKUR AGARWAL

( DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 06598310)

RAVI KUMAR SABLOK
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 07241345)

Place DELHI

Date 28/05/2016
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CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LTD.

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31.03.2016

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2016

For the year Ended

31, March 2016

Amount (Rs.)

For the year Ended

31, March 2015

Amount (Rs.)

Cash flows from operating activities

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Alc
Adjustments for:

625,516.00 547,262:00

14,805.00 70,914.00

0.00 0.00

191.955.00 169.000.00

448,366.00 449,176.00

(10,220,935.00) (39,566,126.00)

44,333.00 203,184.00

(10,766,573.00) 21,770,899.00

(121,897.00) (96,957.00)

29,427,889.00 85,198,757.00

137,150.00 (3q,jl72.00)

8,499,967.00 67,474,385.00

(100,000.00) (SOO,OOO.OO)

Depreciation

PIP Expenses

Income Tax

Operation profit before working capital changes

Change in Current Assets:-

Decrease (Increase) in Trade ft Other Receivables

Decrease (Increase) in Inventory

Decrease (Increase) in Loans ft Advances

Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets

Change in Current liabilities

Increase (Decrease) in provisions (Other than Taxes)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES

Cash flows from investing activities

(Purchase) I Sale of Investment

Purchase of fixed Assets

Sale of fixed Assets

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES (lOO,OOO.OO) (SOO,OOO.OO)

Cash flows from Financing activities

Increase / (Repayment) of Secured/ unsecured loans

Preliminary Expenses incurred •

Increase from issue of Fresh capital

(9,802,063.00) (67,180,645.00)

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTlVITES (9,802,063.00) (67,l80,64S.00)

Net increase(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (9S3,730.00) 242,916.00

Cash and Cash equivalents beginning of year 1,612,907.00 1,369,991.00

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of year 659,177.00 1,612,907.00

Notes:l

Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow

Notes:2

This is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date prepared under the indirect method,setout in AS-3

For and on behalf of Board of DirectorsAs per our report of even date

For J Agarwal & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,

FRN.002601C

~
'RAVI KUMAR SABLDK

( MANAGING DIRECTOR)

DIN: 07241345

.IT.;,:
(DIRECTOR)

DIN: 06598310

CA JALAJ AGARWAL

(PARTNER)

M. No. 071738

•

~ ~Ityon Systems<:;Lld.

Company secreta,lY



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS. )

1. SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING

The accountsare prepared on accrual basis under historical cost convention and to comply in all material aspectswith

applicable accounting standards in India, issued by the institute of chartered accountants of India and the relevant

provisions of the companies act, 2013.

2. INVENTORIES

The practice of the company is to value closing stock at lower of cost or net realizable value.

3. INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost price

4. FIXED ASSETS

FIXED Assets are stated at cost of acquisition lessdepreciation as per Companies Act 2013.

5. DEPRECIA TION

On Assets acquired and put to, is provided on Written Down Value Method.

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis.

7. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY & CONTlGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present

obligation as a result of past events in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized not disclosed in the

financial statements.

8. BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying assetsare capitalized as part of cost

of such assets.A quality asset is an assetthat requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All

other borrowing costs are recognized as an expensein the period in which they are incurred .

•9. TAXES ON NCOME

Provision for tax on income for the year (i.e. Current tax) is made after considering the various Deductions/relieves

admissible under the income Tax Act 1961 as per the normal provisions of the act. Deferred tax assets are not

recognized asper the conservative approach.

10. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The company assessat each 'Balance sheerdate whether there is any indication that an assetmat be impaired. It any

such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the

assetor the recoverable amount of the cashgenerating unit to which the assetbelongs is less than the carrying amount,

the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an indication that a previously

assessedimpairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessedand the asset is reflected at the

recoverable amount.

11. The company has accounted for Interest Income ofRs. 3,85,000.00 & Discount Received ofRs. 19,232.00 relating

to prior period.

12. The current assets,loans and advancesare approximately of the value'stated, if realized in the ordinary course of

business.The provisions for all known liabilities are adequateand not in excessof the amount considered reasonably

necessary.These amount are subject to confirmation.

13. Gross deprecation for the year Rs. 14,805.00 (Prev. Yr. Rs. 70,914.00).

• '11



14. No Commission on Saleshasbeen paid or is payable as at date.

is, Disclosure of Segment reporting as per Accounting Standard (As-I 7) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is as follows~, Segment information for the year ended 31st March,2016
a) Information about Primary Business Segments (Rupees

••• in Lacs)
..::JI 31 March,2016 31 March,2015

PARTICULARS SHARES COTTO SHARE
TRADlN N S
G CLOTH IRON INTERES TRADI COTTON IRON INTERES

TRADIN PRODU T NG CLOTH PRODU T
G CTS INCOME TOTAL TRADING CTS INCOME TOTAL

_REVENUES

~External 180.07 242.60 189.52 20.45 632.64 276.99 286.76 71.08 49.11 683.94

••• Inter - Segment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- Total Revenues 180.07 242.60 1.89.52 20.45 632.64 276.99 286.76 71.08 49.11 683.94

,..RESULTS

qOperating Profit Before
(5.07) (0.40) (16.74)Tax (PB'f) 34 .22.94 20.44 38.65 7.08 49.11 39.05

..;:I Unallocated Costs 36.67 33.58

1 c..ess:Tax Provision 1.91 1.69

iI;J ?rofit After Tax (PAT) 434 3.78
___ Sesment Assets

tiii' .nallocated Assets 501734 ., 4816.79

_ Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 5017.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 4816.79

I~ Segment Liabilities

__ .nallocated Liabilities 2994.57 2796.?i...

".. -otal Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 2994.57 0.00 0.00 0,00 2796.94

•• Capital Emnloved 0.00 0.00 0.00 2022.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 2019.85

.
b) Information about Secondary Business Segments

I
Revenue bv Geographical Market (Rupees in Lacs) .

2015-16 2014-15

-
PARTICUL WITHIN OUTSID WITHIN OUTSIDE

~

Sr. No, ARS .INDIA E INDIA TOTAL INDIA INDIA - TOTAL

I External 632.64 0.00 632.64 683.94 0.00 683.94

Inter
2 Segment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

~ Total 632.64 0.00 632.64 683.94 0.00 683.94

:~ij Additions to Fixed~. Assets 0.00 0.00

iI
:

The Company is organized into four main business segments, namely:

i) Cotton Trading

ii) Iron Products Trading
iii) Interest Income
iv) Trading of shares

Segments have been identified and reported considering the distinct nature of products and differing risks and returns accruing there from. the
organization structure, and the internal financial reporting systems.
Segment Revenue in each of the above business segments primarily includes.domestic and export sales, export incentives and other miscellaneous
income. It also includes Inter Segment transfers priced at cost plus a predetermined rate of profit.

The Segment Revenue in the geographical segmentsconsidered for disclosure are as follows:
. (a) Revenuewithin India includes salesto customerslocatedwithin India and earnings in India.

(b) Revenueoutside India includes salesto customerslocatedoutside India and earningsoutside India.

•
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16. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-18) "Related Party

Disclosures" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Related party where significant influence exists is mentioned below:

I
~h Ud", Network

Nikki Global Finar.!::e Ltd.

I Relationship

----I Entity in which Director can e-xe-r-:cis-e-s-'--ig--'ni:::-fic-a--:nt---i

___ ~f--::=---:.,.--.,..__ .-,-:--=-:-~co;ntrol_--:-. _:--:-::---:---1

I Entity in which Director can exercise significant
I control

Party

17. During the year under consideration no borrowing cost has capitalized by the company in accordancewith the

Accounting Standard 16. 'Borrowing Cost' issuedby the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

18. The figure of the previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary ID order to make them

comparable with the figures of the current year.

19. Figures have beenrounded off to the two decimals places.

O. Income Tax department has raised demand of Rs. 3, 86, 21, 697.00 relating to A.Y. 2011-12 on 31.03.2014. The

ompany has filed appeal against the relevant AO's order relating to A.Y. 2011-12 on 24.04.2014 before the First Appellant

Authority. This is a contingent liability which has not beenprovided for in books of accounts.

erms of our attached report of even date
r J AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
:ARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

- 2601 C

For CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LTD.

7:;:r
RAVI KUMAR SABLOK
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
(DIN: 07241345)

~om
ANKUR AGARWAL
(DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 06598310)

ate: 28/05/2016
::>Iace: DELHI
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PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - SEPTEMBER 29,2016

CITYONSYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED
Regd. Office: 215, Delhi Chambers.Delhi Gate;Delhi -110002

CIN: L72900DL2004PLC126096

Name of the member(s)
.

RegisteredAddress

"

E-mail ID

.

Folio No/Client ID

DPID

.

1/ We, being the member(s) of the above named Company hold shares,
hereby appoint:

.
Name: Address:

E-mail ID: Signature:

. or failing him/her

Signature:

Name: Address:

E-mail ID:

or failing him/her

Signature:

Name: Address:

E-mail ID:

•



as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, September 29, 2016 at 10.30 a.m. at
215, Delhi Chambers, Delhi Gate, Delhi-ll0002 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of audited financial statementsfor the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 and
the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon (Ordinary Resolution).

2. Re-appointment ofMr. Abhishek Tandon (DIN: 03530860) who retires by rotation (Ordinary .
Resolution).

3. Re-appointment ofMls. J Agarwal & Associates,CharteredAccountants, Kanpur as Statutory
Auditors of the Company and fixing their remuneration (Ordinary Resolution).

Special Business

4. Appointment of Mr. Mukesh Kumar as Whole Time Director for further period of 5 years
commencing from June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2021 (Special Resolution).

5. Appointment of Mr. Ankur Agarwal as Whole Time Director for further period of 5 years
commencing from June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2021 (Special Resolution).

6. Authorization to (i) give any loans to any person(s) or other body corporate(s), or (ii) give
any guaranteesor to provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate(s)
or person(s), or (iii) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities cif
any other body corporate(s) exceeding sixty percent of Company's paid up capital and its free
reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and
securities premium account, provided that the total loans or investments made; guarantees
given, and securities provided shall not exceed an aggregate amount of Rs. 200 Crores and .
rectification ·ofearlier transactions (Special Resolution) . -

7. Authorization to make transactions with related party(ies) being in ordinary course of
business and on arms length basis and rectification of earlier transactions (Special
Resolution)., -

8. Authorization to borrow any sum or sums of money from time to time on such terms and
conditions and with or without security as the Board may think fit which, together with the
moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business), may exceed the aggregate for the
time being of the paid-up capital and its free reserves,that is to say, reservesnot set apart for
any specific purpose, provided that the total amount of money/moneys so borrowed by the
Board shall not at any point of time exceed the limit of Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees Hundred
Crores Only) (Special Resolution). -

Signed this day of 2016.

Signatureof shareholder: . Affix 1
Rupees
Revenue
Stamp·Signatureof Proxy holder(s): , .

Note: 1. Thisform of proxy in order to be effective should be-duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencementof
the Meeting.

_ 2, A person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in
aggregate, not more than tenpercent of the total share capital of the Company. Members
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a
single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member
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ATTEDANCE SLIP

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - SEPTEMBER 29, 2016

CITYON SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED
Regd. Office: 215, Delhi Chambers,Delhi Gate,Delhi - n0002

CIN: L72900DL2004PLC126096

DP ID/Client ID/Folio No.

No. of sharesheld

I certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the Company.

I, hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting held on Thursday,
September29,2016 at 10:30a.m. at 215, Delhi Chambers,Delhi Gate, Delhi -110002.

Name of the Member

Name of the Proxy

Signature ------~------------------------------------------------------

Note: Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Attendance
Verification Counter at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested
to bring their copy of theAnnual Reportfor reference at the meeting.
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Route Map for Annual General Meeting of Cityon Systems (India) Limited

--.- Dariya Ganj

Feroz;Sha
Stadiu

Dariya ·Ganj
Dariya GanJj New hi. Delhi 11000 in
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